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SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited is a leading provider of mobile services in Hong Kong and Macau. Its
goal is to better enrich customers’ lives by bringing them closer to what matters to them, through differentiated and
superior propositions for targeted customer segments.

The company’s main subsidiary in Hong Kong operates as SmarTone-Vodafone, a Partner Network of Vodafone Group
Plc, providing both 2G and 3G services.

SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited has been listed in Hong Kong since 1996. It is a subsidiary of Sun
Hung Kai Properties Limited.
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Board of Directors

*

Mr. Raymond Kwok Ping-luen {Chairman)
Mr. Douglas Li (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Patrick Chan Kai-lung

*  Mr. Ernest Lai Ho-kai

*  Mr. Michael Wong Yick-kam

*  Mr, Andrew So Sing-tak

*  Mr. Cheung Wing-yui

*  Mr. David Norman Prince

** Mr. Eric LiKa-cheung, JP

** Mr. Ng Leung-sing, JP

** Dr. Sachio Semmoto
** Mr. Yang Xiang-dong

*  Non-Executive Director
**  Independent Non-Executive Director
Company Secretary

Miss Maria Li Sau-ping

Authorised Representatives

Mr. Douglas Li
Miss Maria Li Sau-ping

Registered Office

Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

31st Floor, Millennium City 2,
378 Kwun Tong Road, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

22nd Floor, Prince’s Building, 10 Chater Road,
Hong Kong

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Rooms 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre, 11 Bermudiana Road,
Pembroke, Bermuda

Principal Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Legal Advisors to the Company

As to Hong Kong law
Slaughter and May

As to Bermuda law
Convyers, Dill & Pearman

Bermuda Resident Representative

Mr. John Charles Ross Collis
Mr. Anthony Devon Whaley (Deputy)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars in millions except per share amounts)

Year ended or as at 30 June

2005 2004

Profit and loss account
Turnover 3,619 3,367
Profit attributable to shareholders 339 466
Earnings per share ($) 0.58 0.80
Dividends per share

Total for the year ($) 0.39 0.53
Balance sheet
Total assets 4,681 4,702
Current liabilities (983) {1,084)
Total assets less current liabilities 3,698 3,618
Non-current liabilities (173) (131)
Minority interests (23) (21)
Net assets 3,502 3,466
Share capital 58 58
Reserves 3,444 3,408
Shareholders’ funds 3,502 3,466
Cashfiow
Net cash inflow from operating activities 846 801
Interest received 67 74
Purchases of fixed assets (746) (343)
Repurchases of shares - (19)
Dividends paid (excluding special dividend) (303) (275)
Other (85) (40)
Net {decrease)/increase in net cash* and held-to-maturity debt securities

before payment of special dividend (221) 198
Special dividend paid - (2,048)
Net decrease in net cash* and held-to-maturity debt securities after

payment of special dividend (221) (1,850)

Net cash represents cash and bank balances, net of bank loans.
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Your Company outperformed the market with increased ARPU and service revenue. This represents a creditable performance amidst
severe price erosion prevailing in the market. The launch of 3G has established the platform for future growth, despite the resultant
increase in costs and pressure on profits in the shorter term. Going forward, your Company will focus on leveraging 3G to provide
differentiated and superior propositions for targeted customer segments and drive growth in revenue market share.

Financial Highlights

Turnover increased by 7% to $3,619 million, underpinned by the 8% growth in mobile service revenue. Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation ("EBITDA"} of $832 million represented a decline of 12%, compared to $944 million for the previous
year. Profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 27% to $339 million. Earnings per share amounted to $0.58.

Dividend

Your Board recommends a final dividend of $0.20 per share. Together with the interim dividend of $0.19 per share, dividend for the
year totalled $0.39 per share. This is in line with the Company's policy of distributing two-thirds of profit attributable to shareholders as
dividend.

Business Review

Hong Kong Mobile Business

Blended ARPU and postpaid ARPU for the year increased by 6% to $199 and 9% to $231
respectively. Data service revenue continued to rise and accounted for 7.3% of service revenue
for the year, up from 5.5% for the previous year, driven mainly by the robust growth in the usage
of multimedia services. Amidst fierce competition, total customer
base decreased slightly to 1,011,000 as of 30 June 2005. Churn
rate also increased marginally to 2.8% in June 2005 as compared
t0 2.6% in June 2004. Nevertheless, service revenue grew further
as the increase in ARPU outweighed the modest decline in customer
number,

SmarTone-Vodafone's emphasis on customer propositions has
contributed to the consistent improvement in ARPU and service
revenue. Revenues generated from business customers, frequent

travellers and multimedia users have all shown encouraging
improvement.

SmarTone-Vodafone provides the most complete range of mobile connectivity solutions for
business customers on the move. BlackBerry® from Vodafone and Email on the go™ offer
customers real-time mobile email with the widest choice of handheld devices in the market. For
those customers requiring full PC functionality and Internet ¢connectivity while on the move,

SmarTone-Vodafone's PC Connect 3G/GPRS data card delivers reliable mobile broadband
Internet access, with 3G roaming now available at more than 40 overseas destinations,
providing increasingly ubiquitous access to high-speed service.

Sharp SX313
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

For consumers, SmarTone-Vodafone focuses on the key areas of music, sports, news and games. It caters to the specific needs of the
different communities with superior propesitions that provide richer experience, deliver compelling benefits and increase value to
customers. Music Now, SmarTone-Vodafone's proposition for music fans, is a prime example of this approach. it offers not only
instant download of the largest selection of high-quality mobile music content in the market, but also a rewards programme bringing
customers closer to their music and favourite artists.

To ensure customers can enjoy an outstanding SmarTone-Vodafone experience, the company has been upgrading its key commercial
enablers:

. All customer touch-points, including retall stores, website and customer hotlines, have undergone major improvement programmes
to provide a more seamless, consistent and richer experience, as well as creating a deeper customer engagement with every

contact.

. SmarTone-Vodafone continues to offer a wide range of both 2G and 3G handsets that meet
different customer needs. It is also now offering the largest number of brands of 3G handsets in
the Hong Kong market and its recently launched Sharp SX833 and Samsung Anycall Z308 are
groundbreaking products with outstanding audio and video capabilities that bring the enjoyment
of SmarTone iN! on 3G mobile media services to a new exciting level.

. SmarTone-Vodafone's 3G network already covers 99.9% of Hong Kong,
including major shopping malls, commercial buildings and residential
areas, with uninterrupted coverage across the entire Mass Transit
Railway network. Delivering unrivalled quality and reliability, the
network offers the fastest call connection time for both voice and
video calls as well as the fastest data throughput, validated by an
independent network guality survey conducted in July 2005.

. SmarTone-Vodafeone already provides the widest 3G roaming coverage, amongst Hong Kong
operators, at over 40 overseas destinations, including Japan, Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia,
Australia, major countries in Europe and South Africa, with more destinations continually
being added.

Macau Mobile Business

The Company’s mobile business in Macau achieved encouraging growth in revenue and profits.

Prospects
Going forward, there will be both challenges and opportunities in the Hong Kong
mobile industry. 3G is set to become mainstream. It is capable of providing
much better value than 2G as it delivers more compelling services and
richer experience, enabled by superior handsets, higher speeds and
improved network economics. Together with our differentiated
and superior propositions for targeted customer segments,

3G is the platform for future growth. Long-term value

for shareholders will be improved through higher

revenue market share. Sharp SX833
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In the coming year, the Company's mobile service revenue is expected to grow moderately, driven mainly by ARPU enhancement
from 3G. Handset subsidies are set to increase despite the declining unit cost of 3G handsets. While your Company will continue to
focus on cost savings and efficiency enhancement, there will be further increase in costs related to 3G, including network expenses,
licence fee, depreciation and content cost. With the combination of these factors, your Company anticipates severe pressure on
profits in the year ending 30 June 20086.

Following the ethos of the parent company, Sun Hung Kai Properties, in its focus on quality and innovation, your Company is uniguely
positioned to leverage on the scale and scope of the Vodafone Group's global networks to further increase value to customers.

Your Company will continue with its current dividend policy. It intends to maintain a strong balance sheet to preserve flexibility in
competing in the market and participating in potential consolidation opportunities that can enhance shareholders value.

| am confident that your Company would continue to outperform the market in a challenging environment and create long-term value
for shareholders with its superior, differentiated customer propositions.

Appreciation
I would like to express my gratitude to our customers, shareholders and fellow directors for their continual support, and to our staff for
their contributions and hard work.

Raymond Kwok Ping-luen
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5 September 2005 (
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Review of financial results
Operating revenue rose by $252 million to $3,619 million despite intense market competition, driven by growth in both mobile
services revenue and handset sales. Operating profit dropped by $148 million to $344 million, mainly due to higher network costs,
incremental marketing expenses for the launch of 3G and the SmarTone-Vodafone brand, and depreciation
for the 3G network. Following the commercial launch of 3G service in December 2004, spectrum utilisation
fee was expensed as incurred and depreciation started for 3G related capital expenditure. Macau
operations continued to contribute positively to the Group’s performance in 2004/05.

Turnover increased by $252 million to $3,619 million {2003/04: $3,367 million), with a 6% growth in
mobile services revenue and a 12% rise in handsets and accessories sales.

. Mobile services revenue grew by $146 million to $2,635 million (2003/04: $2,489 million), driven
by higher roaming, multimedia and prepaid services revenue, partially offset by a reduction in local
voice revenue.

Hong Kong blended ARPU for 2004/05 rose by $11 to $199 (2003/04: $188) as a result of the Group's success in improving the
quality of its customer base through continuing efforts to acquire and retain high value customers in both business and consumer
segments. The growth in roaming and multimedia usage contributed the largest share of this increase.

Despite intense market competition and continued downward price pressures in the Hong Kong mobile market, postpaid ARPU
for 2004/05 rose by $20 to $231 (2003/04: $211). Revenues from all services other than local voice services recorded healthy
growth.

The key factor for the growth in multimedia services revenue was the Group’s continued success in enhancing its total customer
proposition. This included the continuing enrichment of SmarTone N/ services and the launch of new, compelling products and
services, including PC Connect, comprising a high-speed 3G/GPRS data card, and BlackBerry® from Vodafone, a SmarTone-
Vodafone Mobile Email service. Multimedia services revenue achieved a strong year-on-year increase of 74%. Data service
revenue continued to grow and accounted for 7.3% of services revenue in 2004/05 (2003/04: 5.5%).

. Handsets and accessories sales rose by 12% to $985 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $878 miilion) mainly due to the launch of a
variety of new handsets with advanced features.

Cost of goods sold and services provided rose by $221 million to $1,456 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $1,235 million) mainly due to
higher costs of handsets sold and increased interconnection, roaming and IDD costs. This reflected
the corresponding increases in both handset sales and usage.

Other operating expenses (excluding depreciation, amortisation and loss on dispdsal of
fixed assets) rose by $169 million to $1,357 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $1,188
million). This was due to an increase in network costs arising from the 3G network
roliout, higher sales and marketing expenses incurred for the launch of 3G
and the SmarTone-Vodafone brand, and promotion of multimedia services
and new handsets.

Samsung Anycall Z308

Depreciation, amortisation and disposal loss rose by $36 million to
$488 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $452 million) mainly due to
depreciation for the 3G network, including spectrum utilisation fee
capitalised before the commercial launch of 3G service.

SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited | 13
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Net finance income fell by $11 million to $48 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $53 million) mainly due to lower average net cash and debt

securities balances.

The financial performance of the Group’s mobile business in Macau continued to improve and contribute positively to the Group's
performance in 2004/05.

Capital structure, liquidity and financial resources

There had been no major changes in the Group's capital structure during the year. The Group was financed by share capital, internally
generated funds and short term Hong Kong dollar floating rate revolving credit facilities during the year. At 30 June 2005, no amount
was utilised out of these facilities totalling $300 million.

The Group's net cash inflow from operating activities increased from $801 million in 2003/04 to $846
million in 2004/05. The Group’s major outflow of funds during the year ended 30 June 2005 were payment
of dividends of $303 million and purchases of fixed assets of $746 million. Cash resources of the Group
remain strong with cash and bank balances and investments in held-to-maturity debt securities, net of
external borrowings, of $1,852 million as at 30 June 2005.

The Group's capital expenditure amounted to $695 million in 2004/05 as compared to $680 million in
2003/04. Majority of the capital expenditure was for rollout of 3G radio network, upgrade and expansion
to further improve network quality and coverage of 2G network, and purchases of hardware and software
for multimedia services provisioning. These items are expected to continue to be the major areas of the
Group's capital expenditure in 2005/06 but the overall spending is expected to be considerably lower than that in 2004/05.

The directors are of the opinion that the Group can fund its capital expenditure and working capital requirements for 2005/06 with
internal cash resources and committed borrowing facilities. The directors do not anticipate any difficulties in securing renewals of
these committed borrowing facilities upcn their expiry in November 2005.

Treasury policy

The Group invests its surplus funds in accordance with a treasury policy approved from time to time by the board of directors. Surplus
funds are placed as deposit with banks in Hong Kong or invested in investment grade debt securities. Bank deposits in Hong Kong are
maintained in Hong Kong dollar or United States dollar.

The Group’s investments in debts securities are denominated in either Hong Kong dollar or United States dollar with a maximum
maturity of 3 years. The Group’s policy is to hold its investments in debt securities until maturity.

As at 30 June 2005, the Group's total available banking facilities amounted to $300 million, comprising a 1-year committed interchangeable
revolving loan and trace finance facility of $200 million and an uncommitted multi-currency documentary letter of credit facility of $100
million from certain banks. No amount of the facilities was utilised as at 30 June 2005,

The Group required banks to issue performance bonds and letters of credit on its behalf. In certain circumstances, the Group partially
or fully collateralised such instruments by cash deposits to lower the issuance cost. Total amount of pledged depcsits at 30 June 2005
was $328 million (30 June 2004: $326 million).

Functional currency and foreign exchange exposure

The functional currency of the Group is the Hong Kong dollar. All material revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, except its United
States dollar fixed income investments and bank deposits, are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The Group therefore does not have
any significant exposure to foreign currency gains and losses other than those arising due to its United States dollar denominated
fixed income investments and bank deposits. The Group does not currently undertake any foreign exchange hedging.

14 | SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited




Contingent liabilities

Performance bonds

Certain banks, on the Group's behalf, have issued performance bonds to the telecommunications authorities of Hong Kong and Macau
in respect of obligations under licences issued by those authorities. The total amount outstanding at 30 June 2005 under these
performance bonds was $313 million (30 June 2004: $152 miilion).

Lease out, lease back arrangement

A bank, on the Group’s behalf, had issued a letter of credit to guarantee the Group’s obligations under a lease out, lease back
arrangement entered into during the year ended 30 June 1999. This letter of credit is fully cash collateralised using surplus cash
deposits. The directors are of the opinion that the risk of the Group being required to make payment under this guarantee is remote.

Bank facilities guarantees

At 30 June 2005, there were contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees given by the Company on behalf of a wholly owned
subsidiary relating to short term revolving credit facilities and uncommitted trade finance facility granted by certain banks of up to $300
million (30 June 2004; $600 million).

Emplovees and share option scheme
The Group had 1,535 full-time employees at 30 June 2005, with majority of which based in Hong Kong.
Total staff costs were $359 million in 2004/05 (2003/04: $359 million).

Employees receive a remuneration package consisting of basic salary,
bonus and other benefits. Bonus payments are discretionary and depend,

inter-alia, on both the Group’s performance and the performance of
the individual employee. Benefits include retirement schemes and
medical and dental care insurance. Employees are provided with
both internal and external training appropriate to each individual’s
requirements.

The Group has a share option scheme under which the Company
may grant options to the participants, including directors and

employees, to subscribe for shares of the Company. During
the year, the Company issued a total of 579,000 share options which are exercisable at

exercise prices range from $8.01 to $9.05 per share from 6 December 2005 to 28 February
2015. No share options were exercised and 77,000 share options were cancelled during
the year. At 30 June 2005, 13,092,500 share options were outstanding.

Through various initiatives in the areas of human resources development, the Group
is striving to build a strong and committed workforce. The current performance-
based remuneration system provides incentives and rewards for outstanding ./

performance. ‘

Sharp $X813
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are shown in note 19 to the
financial statements.

Results
The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2005 are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on page 38.

Dividend

The Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of $0.20 per share {2003/04: $0.33 per share) to the shareholders
registered in the Company's register of members as at the close of business on 1 November 2005. The proposed final dividend,
together with the interim dividend of $0.19 per share paid by the Company during the year (2003/04: $0.20 per share}, make a total
dividend of $0.39 per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2005.

Five vear financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is wote
shown on page 35.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out on pages 43 and
44.

Distributable reserves

The reserves available for distribution to the shareholders of the Company amounted to $3,812,020,000 at 30 June 2005 (30 June
2004 $4,107,678,000).

Donations
During the year, charitable and other donations made by the Group amounted to $61,000 (2004: $6,000).

Fixed assets
Details of the movements in fixed assets are shown in note 18 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are shown in note 28 to the financial statements.

SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited I 17
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

* Mr. Raymond Kwok Ping-luen * Mr. Cheung Wing-yui
Chairman
Mr. Douglas Li * Mr. David Norman Prince
Chief Executive Officer fAppointed on 1 July 2005)
Mr. Patrick Chan Kai-lung **  Mr. Eric Li Ka-cheung, JP
* Mr. Ernest Lai Ho-kai **  Mr. Ng Leung-sing, JP
* Mr. Michael Wong Yick-kam **  Dr. Sachio Semmoto
* Mr. Andrew So Sing-tak *¥*  Mr. Yang Xiang-dong
* Non-Executive Director

**  Independent Non-Executive Director

in accordance with Bye-law No. 110(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Messrs. Douglas Li, Ernest Lai Ho-kai, Andrew So Sing-tak and Dr.
Sachio Semmoto retire by rotation, and Mr. David Norman Prince retires in accordance with Bye-law No. 101 at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. All retiring Directors except Dr. Sachio Semmoto, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. All remaining
Directors shall continue in office.

The term of office of the Non-Executive Directors shall be governed by the provisions of Bye-laws No. 110 and No. 111 of the
Company.

The Board has received from each Independent Non-Executive Director a written annual confirmation of their independence and is
satisfied with their independence in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules”).

Directors’ service contracts

Under an employment contract between the Company and Mr. Dougles Li dated 31 May 2001, Mr. Douglas Li hes been appointed to
act as Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Group with effect from 17 July 2001. The contract can now be terminated
by the Company by not less than 6 calendar months' notice (or payment in lieu of notice).

Under an employment contract between the Company and Mr. Patrick Chan Kai-lung dated 1 May 2002, Mr. Patrick Chan Kai-fung has
been appointed to act as Executive Director of the Group with effect from 15 May 2002. The contract can be terminated by the
Company by not less than 6 calendar months’ notice {or payment in lieu of notice).

Apart from the above, none of the Directors has a service contract with the Company with a term of more than 3 years and which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments payable to the Directors of the Company are based on terms of the respective service contracts. The director's fee
payable is subject to ennual assessment, approval and authorisation by shareholders at annual general meetings. Details of the
emoluments paid and payable to the Directors of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2005 are shown in note 11 to the
financial statements.
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Directors’ interests in contracts of significance

Apart from the connected transactions referred to in this report, no other contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business
to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of Directors and senior management

Brief biographical details of the Directors and senior management are set out on pages 31 to 34.

Directors’ interests and short positions

At 30 June 2005, the interests of the Directors, chief executive and their respective associates in shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

Interests in shares and underlying shares of the Company

Equity
Shares derivatives
Percentage
of aggregate
Spouse interests
or child  Controlled Share  Aggregate to issued
Name of director Personal under 18  corporation Others options interests capital
{Note)
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen — — — 2,237,767 - 2,237,767 0.38%
Douglas Li — — — — 3,000,000 3,000,000 051%
Patrick Chan Kai-lung — — — — 1,103,500 1,103,500 0.19%
Note: Information of the share options is listed below:
Cancelled/
Qutstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
Exercise at 1 July during during during at 30 June
Name of director Date of grant price 2004 the year the year the year 2005
g
Douglas Li (Note 1) 10 February 2003 9.29 3,000,000 — — — 3,000,000
Patrick Chan Kai-lung 10 February 2003 9.20 133,500 — — — 133,500
{Notes 2 & 3) 5 February 2004 9.00 970,000 — — — 970,000
Notes:
1. The options are exercisable at $9.29 per share during the period from 10 February 2003 to 16 July 2011. The options, in the original number of

5,000,000, can be exercised up to 20% from 10 February 2003, up t0 40% from 17 July 2003, up to 60% from 17 July 2004, up to 80% from 17
July 2005 and in whole from 17 July 2006.

2. The options are exercisable at $9.20 per share during the period from 2 May 2003 to 1 May 2012. The options, in the original number of 200,000,
can be exercised up to one-third from 2 May 2003, up to two-thirds from 2 May 2004 and in whole from 2 May 2005.

3. The options are exercisable at $9.00 per share during the period from 5 February 2005 to 4 February 2014. The options can be exercised up to
one-third from 5 February 2005, up to two-thirds from & February 2006 and in whole from 5 February 2007.

SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited | 19
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{Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Interests in associated corporations

1. Interests in shares and underlying shares of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
Equity
Shares derivatives
Percentage
of aggregate
Spouse interests
orchild  Controlled Share  Aggregate to issued
Name of director Personal under 18  corporation Others options interests capital
{Note 1} {Note 2)
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen — — — 1,079,5615,895 75,000 1,079,590,885 44.96%
Michael Wong Yick-kam 70,904 — — — 75,000 145,904 0.006%
Ernest Lai Ho-kai — — — — 36,000 36,000 0.001%
Eric Li Ka-cheung — — 18,000 — — 18,000 0.0007%

Note 1. Of these shares, Messrs. Walter Kwok Ping-sheung, Thomas Kwok Ping-kwong and Raymond Kwok Ping-luen were deemed to be interested
in 1,066,338,347 shares, which represented the same interests for the purpose of the SFO.

Note 2:  Information of thie share options is listed below:

Cancelled/
Qutstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed OQutstanding
Exercise at 1 July during during during at 30 June
Name of director Date of grant price 2004 the year the year the year 2005
$
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen 16 July 2001 70.00 75,000 — — — 75,000
Michael Wong Yick-kam 15 February 2000 70.00 150,000 — — {(150,000) —
16 July 2001 70.00 75.000 — — — 75,000
Ernest Lai Ho-kai 16 July 2001 70.00 36,000 — — — 36,000

All options granted and accepted can be exercised up to one-third during the second year from the date of grant, up to two-thirds during the third year
from the date of grant, and in whole or in part during the fourth and fifth years from the date of grant, thereafter, the relevant options will expire.
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2. Interests in shares and underlying shares of SUNeVision Holdings Ltd.

Equity
Shares derivatives
Percentage
of aggregate
Spouse interests
or child  Controlled Share  Aggregate to issued
Name of director Personal under 18  corporation Others options interests capital
{Note 1) {Note 2)
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen — — — 1,742,500 484,999 2,227,499 0.10%
Michael Wong Yick-kam 100,000 — — — 240,000 340,000 0.01%
Andrew So Sing-tak — — - — 800,000 800,000 0.03%

Note 1. Of these shares, Messrs. Walter Kwok Ping-sheung, Thomas Kwok Ping-kwong and Raymond Kwok Ping-luen were deemed to be interested
in 1,070,000 shares, which represented the same interests for the purpose of the SFO.
Note 2: Information of the share options is listed below:
Cancelled/
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
Exercise at 1 July during during during at 30 June
Name of director Date of grant price 2004 the year the year the year 2005
$
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen 28 March 2000 10.38 503,333 — — (251,667) 251,666
7 April 2001 2.34 350,000 — — (116,667) 233,333
Michael Wong Yick-kam 28 March 2000 10.38 240,000 — — {120,000) 120,000
7 April 2001 2.34 180,000 — — {60,000) 120,000
Andrew So Sing-tak 8 July 2002 1.43 400,000 — — — 400,000
29 November 2003 1.59 400,000 — — — 400,000

The above share options are exercisable in accordance with the terms of the relevant share option scheme and conditions of grant.
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(Financial figures are expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. Interests in shares of other associated corporations
Mr. Raymond Kwok Ping-luen had the following interests in the shares of the following associated corporations:

Attributable
percentage of

Attributable shares in Actual Actual

holding issue holding percentage

Beneficial through through through interests in

Name of associated corporation owner corporation corporation corporation issued shares
{Note)

Superindo Company Limited 10 — — — 10%

Super Fly Company Limited 10 — — — 10%

Splendid Kai Limited — 2,500 25% 1,500 15%

Hung Carom Company Limited — 25 25% 15 15%

Tinyau Company Limited — 1 50% 1 50%

Open Step Limited — 8 80% 4 40%

Note: Messrs. Walter Kwck Ping-sheung, Thomas Kwok Ping-kwong and Raymond Kwok Ping-luen were deemed to be interested in those shares,
which represented the same interests for the purpose of the SFO. Those shares were held by corporations in which they were entitled to control
the exercise of one-third or more of the voting rights in the general meetings of those corporations.

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the share options of the Company and its associated corporations are being
regarded for the time being as unlisted physically settled equity derivatives. The details of the share options of the Company are
stated under the section headed Share Option Scheme below.

Save as disclosed above, at 30 June 2005, none of the Directors and chief executive (including their spouses and children under 18
years of age) and their respective associates had or deemed to have any interests or short positions in shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its associated corporations that were required to be entered into the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or were required to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange") pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or pursuant to the “Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Companies” of the Listing Rules.

Arrangement to purchase shares or debentures

Other than the share options as mentioned above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or the
Company's holding company or any subsidiaries of the holding company a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of the Company or of any other body corporate.

Directors’ interests in competing business

None of the Directors of the Company has interest in any business which may compete with the business of the Group.
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Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the terms of the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 15 November 2002 (the “Share Option Scheme”), the
Company may grant options to the participants, including directors and employees of the Group, to subscribe for shares of the
Company. A summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme will be set out below.

Movements of the share options granted to the participants pursuant to the Share Option Scheme during the year ended 30 June
2005 are as follows:

Cancelled/
Granted Exercised Lapsed  OQutstanding
Exercise Exercise Outstanding at during during during at
Grantee Date of grant price period 1 July 2004 the year the year the year 30 June 2005
§
Directors
Douglas Li 10 February 2003 9.29 10 February 2003 to 3,000,000 — — — 3,000,000
16 July 2011
Patrick Chan 10 February 2003 9.20 2 May 2003 to 133,500 — — — 133,500
Kai-lung 1 May 2012
5 February 2004 9.00 5 February 2005 to §70,000 — — — 970,000
4 February 2014
Employees 5 February 2004 9.00 5 February 2005 to 8,487,000 — — (77.000) 8,410,000
4 February 2014
6 December 2004 8.01 6 December 2005 to — 193,000 — — 193,000
5 December 2014
4 January 2005 8.70 4 January 2006 to — 193,000 — — 193,000
3 January 2015
1 March 2005 9.05 1 March 2006 to — 193,000 — — 193,000

28 February 2015

The closing prices of the shares of the Company as quoted by the Stock Exchange on 3 December 2004, 3 January 2005 and 28 February 2005, the
trading days preceding the dates of grant of the options during the year, were $7.95, $8.75 and $9.05 respectively.

Other than the options stated above, no options had been granted by the Company to the other participants pursuant to the Share
Option Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, no other share options were granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed during the year.
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Valuation of the share options granted during the year

in assessing the value of the share options granted during the year ended 30 June 2005, the Black-Scholes option pricing model
adjusted for dividends (the ”Black-Scholes Model") was used. The Black-Scholes Model is one of the generally accepted methodologies
used to calculate the value of options and is one of the recommended option pricing models set out in Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.
The variables and assumptions adopted in assessing the value of the share options granted during the year under the Black-Scholes

Model are as follows:

Expected life Risk Expected Expected

Grantee Grant date of the options free rate volatility dividend yield
Employees 6 December 2004 5 years 2.73% 22.85% 6.20%
4 January 2005 5 years 2.66% 22.84% 6.20%

1 March 2005 5 years 3.37% 20.29% 6.20%

(c)

Expected life of the options

The expected life of the options used in the calculation represents the weighted average expected life of the options as measured
from the date of grant (the “Measurement Date”).

Risk free interest rate

The risk free interest rate used in the calculation represents the weighted average vield of the relevant Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes corresponding to the expected life of the options as at the Measurement Date.

Expected volatility

The expected volatility used in the calculation represents the annualised volatility of the closing price of the Company for the last
12 months from the Measurement Date.

Expected dividend yield

The expected dividend yield used in the calculation represents the average dividend yield for the two financial years ended 30
June 2003 and 2004.

Using the Black-Scholes Model in assessing the value of the share options granted during the year, the options would have an
aggregate value of approximately $483,272 represented as follows:

Number of share options Estimated weighted Estimated value of options
granted during the year average value per option granted during the year
$ $

193,000 0.81 156,137

193,000 0.87 168,682

193,000 0.82 158,453

579,000 483,272
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No adjustment has been made for possible future forfeiture of the options. No charge is recognised in the profit and loss account in
respect of the value of options granted during the year. The share options granted will be recognised in the balance sheet at the time
when the share options are exercised. Share capital will be credited at par for each share issued upon the exercise of share options,
with share premium credited at the excess of net proceeds received over total share capital credited.

It should be noted that the value of options calculated using the Black-Scholes Mode! is based on various assumptions and is only an
estimate of the value of share options granted during the year. it is possible that the financial benefit accruing to the grantee of an
option will be considerably different from the value determined under the Black-Scholes Model.

A summary of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme is set out below pursuant to the requirements as contained in Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules:

(a)

Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to reward participants who have made a valuable contribution to the growth of the
Group and to enable the Group to recruit and/or to retain employees who are regarded as valuable to the Group or are expected
10 be able to contribute to the business development of the Group.

Participants

Any employee, agent, consultant or representative of the Company or any of the subsidiaries, including any director of the
Company or any of the subsidiaries who has made valuable contribution to the growth of the Group based on his work experience,
industry knowledge, performance, business connections or other relevant factors, will be eligible to participate in the Scheme at
the invitation of the Directors.

Maximum number of shares available for issue

The Company can issue options so that the total number of shares that may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under all the share option schemes does not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue on the date of adoption of the
Share Option Scheme. The Company may renew this limit at any time, subject to sharehoiders’ approval and the issue of a
circular and in accordance with the Listing Rules provided that the number of shares to be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under all the share option schemes does not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
time to time.

At 5 September 2005, the number of shares issuable upon exercise of the options granted pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme is 13,092,500 shares which represents approximately 2.25% of the issued ordinary shares of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The maximum entitiement for any participant is that the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of options
granted and to be granted in any 12-month period up to the date of the latest grant does not exceed 1% of the relevant class of
shares in issue.

Time of exercise of option

No option may be exercised later than 10 years after it has been granted and no option may be granted more than 10 years after
the date on which the Scheme is adopted by the Company in general meeting.
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Payment on acceptance of option

Acceptance of offer to grant an option shall be sent in writing together with a remittance in favour of the Company of $1.00 by
way of consideration for the grant must be received by the Secretary of the Company within 28 days from the date of the
making of such offer,

Basis of determining the exercise price

The option price per share payable upon the exercise of any option will be determined by the Directors upon the grant of such
option. It will be at least the higher of (i) the average closing price of a share as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding the day of offer of such option; (ii) the closing price of a
share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily guotations sheet on the day of offer of such option, which must be a business day;
and (iii) the nominal value of a share.

Remaining life of the Scheme

The Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing from the adoption of the Scheme on
15 November 2002.

Disclosable interests and short positions of shareholders under the SFO
At 30 June 2005, the following parties (other than the Directors and chief executive of the Company) had interests of 5% or more in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO or as

notified to the Company:

Percentage

of shares

Number of shares to issued

Name of shareholder Note interested share capital
Cellular 8 Holdings Limited (" Cellular 8") 1and 2 289,364,972 49.65%
Sun Hung Kai Propérties Limited (“SHKP") 1and 2 303,532,897 52.08%
HSBC international Trustee Limited (“HSBC") 3 305,372,208 52.40%
Marathon Asset Management Limited 52,720,373 9.05%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 29,849,000 5.12%

Notes:

1.

For the purposes of the SFO, the interest of Cellular 8 in the 289,364,972 shares of the Company noted above against the name of Cellular 8 is
also attributed to SHKP on the basis that SHKP controls one-third or more of Cellular 8. The number of shares noted above against the name of
SHKP therefore duplicates the interest of Cellular 8.

For the purposes of the SFO, the same interest of Cellular 8 is also attributed to those subsidiaries of SHKP through which SHKP holds its interest
in Cellular 8. Those subsidiaries are TFS Development Company Limited and Fourseas tnvestments Limited.

For the purposes of the SFO, the interest of SHKP noted above against its name (and the interest of each of its subsidiaries noted above) is also
attributed to HSBC by reference to the interests in shares which HSBC holds {or deemed to hold) in SHKP. The number cf shares noted above
against the name of HSBC therefore duplicates the interest of SHKP.

Save as disclosed above, no other parties had registered as having an interest of 5% ¢r more in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company or having short positions as recorded in the register kept under section 336 of the SFO.

26 I SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited




Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of its Directors, it is confirmed that there
is sufficient public float of the Company's shares in the market at the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

At no time during the year ended 30 June 2005 was there any purchase, sale or redemption by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries,
of the Company'’s shares.

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under either the Company’s Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

Major customers and suppliers
The percentages of the Group's purchases attributable to major suppliers are as follows:

Percentage of purchases attributable to the Group's largest supplier 24%
Percentage of purchases attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers 48%

None of the Directors and their associates had an interest in the major suppliers noted above.

During the year, the Group sold less than 30% of its total goods and services to its five largest customers.

Connected transactions

1. Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements also constituted connected transactions.,
The following transactions between certain connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been
entered into and/or are continuing for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been made by the Company in accordance
with the requirements of the Listing Rules.

(a)  Certain subsidiaries and associates of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (*SHKP"), the controlling shareholder of the
Company, have leased premises to the Group for use as offices, retail shops and warehousas and have granted licences
to the Group for the installation of base stations, antenna and telephone cables on certain premises owned by them. For
the year ended 30 June 2005, rental, licence fees and management fees paid and payable totalled $49,430,000.

(b)  Certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of SHKP provided general insurance services to the Group. For the year ended 30 June
2005, insurance premiums paid and payable were $8,096,000.

(c)  New-Alliance Asset Management (Asia) Limited, an associate of SHKP, has been appointed as the investment manager of
the Group's Occupational Retirement Scheme since October 1999. For the year ended 30 June 2005, no fee was paid by
the Group as New-Alliance Management (Asia) Limited was remunerated by way of fee levied on mutual funds to which
the Group's Occupational Retirement Scheme subscribes.
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The above transactions have been reviewed by the Company's Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Independent Non-
Executive Directors confirmed that these continuing connected transactions were entered into by the Group in the ordinary and
usual course of business and on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable than terms available from independent
third parties.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors also confirmed that the transactions were entered int¢ in accordance with the
agreements governing such transactions on terms that are fair and reasconable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company further confirmed that the continuing connected transactions (i} have received the approval of the
Company’s Board of Directors; (i) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the transactions;
and (ili) have not exceeded the cap for each category disclosed in previous announcement.

2. At 30 June 2005, the Group had an interest in an associate, the major shareholder of which is a subsidiary of SHKP. The principal
activity of the associate is to invest in an equity fund which primarily invests in technology related companies in the People's
Republic of Chira.

The above disclosure of the continuing connected transactions of the Group has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with the Listing Rules.

Audit Committee

The written terms of raference which describe the authority and duties of the Audit Committee of the Company were prepared and
adopted with reference to the Listing Rules and “A Guide for the Formation of an Audit Committee” published by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (formerly Hong Kong Society of Accountants).

The Audit Committee of the Company has been established since 1999 to provide advice and recommendations to the Board. The
majority of the Committee members are Independent Non-Executive Directors and since March 2004, the chairman of the Committee
is also an Independent Non-Executive Director. The Committee members possess appropriate business or financial expertise and
experience to provide relevant advice and recommendations to the Company.

The Audit Committee held a meeting on 24 August 2005 and reviewed the full year financial statements as well as the internal audit
reports of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2005. The Committee was content that the accounting policies and methods of
computation adopted by the Group are in accordance with the current best practice in Hong Kong. The Committee found no unusual
items that were omitted from the financial statements and was satisfied with the disclosures of data and explanations shown in the
financial statements. The Committee was also satisfied with the internal control measures adopted by the Group.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.
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Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the Directors, during the accounting period covered by this annual report, the Group has complied with the “Code of
Best Practice” as set out in Appendix 14 (in effect prior to 1 January 2005) of the Listing Rules except that non-executive directors
were not appointed for specific terms. However, non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual
general meetings in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

The Directors adopted the "Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers” set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules as the Model Code of the Company regarding securities transactions by directors with effect from 31 March 2004.
Having made specific enguiry of all Directors, the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code regarding directors’ securities transactions.

The financial information disclosed in this report complies with the disclosure requirements of Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules.

On behalf of the Board
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5 September 2005
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Directors

Raymond KWOK Ping-luen, Chairman & Non-Executive Director

Mr. Raymond Kwok (aged 52), was appointed as Director of the Group in April 1992. He holds a
Master of Arts degree in Law from Cambridge University, a Master degree in Business Administration
from Harvard University, an Honorary Doctorate degree in Business Administration from The Open
University of Hong Kong and an Honorary Doctorate degree in Laws from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong. He is Vice Chairman and Managing Director of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited,
the controlling shareholder of the Company, Chairman of SUNeVision Holdings Ltd., a director
of The Kowloon Motor Bus Holdings Limited and an independent non-executive director of
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited.

In civic activities, Mr. Kwok is a non-executive director of the Securities and Futures
Commission, a director of The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong, a member
of the General Committee of The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, a member
of the Hong Kong Port Development Council, Vice Chairman of the Council of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He is also Chairman of the Management Committess of the
Police Children's Education Trust and the Police Education and Welfare Trust.

/7
i

Douglas LI, Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer Sharp SX313

Mr. Douglas Li {aged 51), was appeinted Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Group in
July 2001. Mr. Li had served as the Group's founding CEO from its inception in 1292 until 1996. During

that time with the Group, Mr. Li oversaw the rapid expansion and service innovations that laid the foundation for

what the Company is today. In addition to his experience in mobile communications, Mr. Li has considerable experience in
corporate finance and direct investment. Mr. Li graduated in Pharmacology from the University of London and is a Chartered Accountant.
He worked for KPMG Peat Marwick in both London and Hong Kong, and joined Morgan Grenfell in Hong Kong in 1986. In 1989 Mr. Li
joined Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited and was responsible for corporate finance, direct investment and new business development.
Mr. Li was Managing Director of Suez Asia Holdings in Hong Kong until he re-joined the Company in July 2001.

Patrick CHAN Kai-lung, Executive Director

Mr. Patrick Chan (aged 45), was appointed Director of the Group in October 1896. Mr. Chan was the manager of the Strategic
Development Department of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (“SHKP") before his appointment as Executive Director of the Company
in March 2002. Pricr to joining SHKP in 1990, he held varicus positions in the areas of research and investment at leading international
banking groups. From December 1994 to May 1996, he was seconded as a full-time member to the
Central Policy Unit of the Hong Kong Government. Mr. Chan has over 20 years' experience in finance,
investment, planning and investor relations. Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor of Economics (Hon.) degree from
the University of Sydney, Australia and a Master of Economics degree from the Australian National
University.

Ernest LAl Ho-kai, Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ernest Lai (aged 52), was appointed Director of the Company in November 1998. Mr. Lai is the
Company Secretary of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited.

Michael WONG Yick-kam, Non-Executive Director

Mr. Michael Wong (aged 63}, was appointed Director of the Company in October 2001, He obtained his Bachelor's and Master's
degrees in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Wong is an executive director of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (“"SHKP") and is currently responsible for SHKP's strategic
planning, corporate development, infrastructure projects, financial investments and relations with the investment community. Mr.
Wong is Deputy Chairman of RoadShow Holdings Limited, an executive director of SUNeVision Holdings Ltd. and a non-executive
director of USI Holdings Limited.

In community service, Mr. Wong is Chairman of the Hong Kong Hostels Association.
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Andrew SO Sing-tak, Non-Executive Director

Mr. Andrew So (aged 40), was appointed Director of the Company in April 2002. Mr. So is the Chief Executive Officer of SUNeVision
Holdings Ltd. and also the Special Assistant to Mr. Raymond Kwok, Vice Chairman and Managing Director of Sun Hung Kai Properties
Limited ("SHKP").

Mr. So holds both a BA from Harvard University and a MBA from Harvard Business School and he has over 14 years’ experience in
management and technology consulting, having worked extensively in the USA, UK, Hong Kong and elsewhere in Asia, formulating
and executing strategies for companies in diverse industries.

Prior to joining SHKP Group, Mr. So was Senior Vice President and Managing Director - Greater China, with Digitas Asia Limited,
subsidiary of a Nasdag-listed systems integrator and web solutions provider headquartered in Boston, Massachusetts. He set
up Digitas’ first office in Asia to serve global and local clients. Before that, Mr. So held the position of Managing Director -
Telecommunications, with Scient, a technology solutions provider based in San Francisco, where he led business development and
solution delivery for Asian Telecom and Internet clients. He has also worked for the international consulting and systems integration
firms Accenture and Cap Gemini, in the USA and Europe.

CHEUNG Wing-yui, Non-Executive Director

Mr. Cheung Wing-yui (eged 55), was appointed Director of the Company in March 2003. Mr. Cheung is a director of a number of other
publicly listed companigs. He is also a non-executive director of SUNeVision Holdings Ltd.

Mr. Cheung is the Vice-Chairman of the Mainland Legal Affairs Committee of the Law Society of Hong Kong and is a Council Member
of The Open University of Hong Kong. Mr. Cheung received a Bachelor of Commerce degree in accountancy from the University of
New South Wales, Australia. He is a certified practising accountant of the Australian Society of CPAs. Mr. Cheung has been a practising
solicitor in Hong Kong since 1979 and is a partner of the law firm Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo. He was admitted as a sclicitor in the United
Kingdom and as an advocate and solicitor in Singapore.

David Norman PRINCE, Non-Executive Director

Mr. David Prince (aged 54), was appointed Director of the Company in July 2005. Mr. Prince has over 10 years' experience of operating
at board level in an international environment, was until recently Group Finance Director of Cable and Wireless plc.

Prior to his appeintment as Group Finance Director of Cable and Wireless plc in July 2002, Mr. Prince spent some 12 years working in
the Hong Kong telecommunications market. From 1994 to 2000 he was Finance Director and latterly Deputy Chief Executive Officer
of Hong Kong Telecommunications Limited and played a key role in developing this business leading to the sale of the company to
PCCW Limited in 2000. He went on to join PCCW Limited as Group Chief Financial Officer primarily focused on the integration of the
companies following the acquisition, and arranging for refinancing of the group.

Mr. Prince is currently a non-executive director and chairman of the audit committee for Ark Therapeutics plc — a UK based specialist
healthcare group and a non-executive director and member of the audit committee of Adecco SA which is the global leader in human
resources services. He is also a visiting research fellow with the University of Bath's School of

Management in the UK and a consultant to Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited.

Eric LI Ka-cheung, /P independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Eric Li (aged 52), GBS, OBE, J.P, LLD, DSccSc., B.A., FCPA (Practising), FCA, FCPA (Aust.), FCIS,
was appointed Director of the Company in October 1896. Mr. Li is the senior partner of Li, Tang, Chen
& Co., Certified Public Accountants, an independent non-executive director of The Kowloon Motor Bus
Holdings Limited, Wong's International (Holdings) Limited, CATIC International Holdings Limited, Hang
Seng Bank Limited, China Resources Enterprise Limited, Roadshow Holdings Limited, Sinochem Hong
Kong Holdings Limited and Strategic Global Investments plc, and a non-executive director of Sun Hung
Kai Properties Limited. Mr. Li is a member of The 10th National Committee of Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference, a former member of the Legislative Council of Hong Kong and Chairman of
its Public Accounts Committee. He was also a past president of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly
Hong Kong Society of Accountants).
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NG Leung-sing, JP Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ng Leung-sing (aged 56), was appointed Director of the Company in June 1997, Mr. Ng is a member of the managing board of The
Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation, Hong Kong and the Vice Chairman of The Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited.

Mr. Ng had been appointed as the Chinese Representative of the Sino-British Land Commission and the
trustee of Hong Kong Government Land Fund from 1988 to 1997. He was the executive director and
general manager of The China and South Sea Bank Limited, Hong Kong from 1990 to 1998. Mr. Ng is a
member of the Corporate Contribution Programme Organisation Committee of the Hongkong Community
Chest since 1992. Moreover, Mr. Ng has been appointed as a member of the Hong Kong Housing
Authority since 1996 and was a member of the Legisiative Council of Hong Kong from 1996 to 2004.

Mr. Ng has been a director of Bank of China Group Charitable Foundation Limited since 19986, a
rmember of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Advisory Committee since 1998, and a member of
Admission of Talents Scheme Selection Committee since 1999. In the same year, Mr. Ng was a
committee member of Hong Kong Council of Social Services, and a member of The Council & The
Court of The Lingnan University. Mr. Ng is also a member of Fisheries Development Loan Fund

Advisory Committee since 2001. He was also appointed as the Justice of the Peace in 2001. In
2004, Mr. Ng was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star by the HKSAR government.

Sachio SEMMOTO, /ndependent Non-Executive Director

Dr. Sachio Semmoto (aged 62), was appointed Director of the Company in September 2002,
He is a graduate of Kyoto University, Japan and received his MS and Ph.D. (Electrical
Engineering) from University of Florida, US in 1968 and 1971, respectively.

Dr. Semmoto is Founder and CEO of eAccess, Ltd., IP/telecom start-up providing high-
speed broadband telecommunication services using xDSL technology. Prior to that, he
spent 30 years in senior management positions, including Nippon Telephone & Telegraph
(NTT), Kyocera and DDI Corp. (KDDI) which he co-founded as Executive Vice President
in 1984. From 1996 to 2000, he was & Professor at the Graduate School of Business
Administration, Keio University in Tokyo and a Visiting Professor at Haas School of
Business, University of California, Berkeley in 2000. He is a frequent lecturer at
Harvard, Stanford and University of Tokyo.

Dr. Semmoto is also a Fellow of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics
Engineers. He co-founded the Japan Academic Society of Ventures and

Entrepreneurs as Vice President and has been supporting high tech start-ups in

Japan, Hong Kong and the US from high-level managing positions.

Sanyo S103

YANG Xiang-dong, independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yang Xiang-dong (aged 40), was appointed Director of the Company in December 2003. He is the Managing Director and Co-
head of Asia of The Carlyle Group, focusing on Asian buyout opportunities.

Prior to joining The Carlyle Group, Mr. Yang spent nearly 10 years at Goldman Sachs, and was Managing Director, co-head of private
equity investments for Asia ex-Japan and a member of Goldman’s Asia Operating Committee. Mr. Yang has led a number of prominent
private equity deals in Asia including Goldman'’s investments in Kookmin Bank of Korea and China Netcom Corporation.

Mr. Yang received his M.B.A. from Harvard Business School and his B.A. degree in Economics from Harvard College.

Mr. Yang is also on the boards of Boto International Holdings Limited, Pacific China Holdings Limited and Taiwan Broadband
Communications Company Limited.
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Members of Operations Committee

Stephen Chau, Chief Technology Officer

Mr. Stephen Chau is & technology veteran in telecommunications with over 19 years' experience. Prior to joining the Group, he was
with HK Telecom CSL for more than 6 years, responsible for radio network planning and development. From 1985 to 1996, Mr. Chau
was a member of the Radio Spectrum Advisory Committee under the Office of the Telecommunications Authority. He was also a
member of the Advisory Committee of the Information Engineering Department of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a
member of the Institute of Electrical Engineers, UK and the Institute of Engineers, Australia, as well as a Chartered Engineer of
Institute of Electrical Engineers, UK. Mr. Chau holds a Bachelor degree in Electronic Engineering from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong.

Rita Hui, General Manzger, Human Resources

Ms. Rita Hui has more than 23 years' experience in human resources, administration and sales operations, as well as logistics gained
from local and multi-nztional corporations. Before joining the Group in 1995, Ms. Hui was the Regional Personnel Manager for the Asia
Pacific zone of an international manufacturing company where she had served for more than 10 years. She is a member of Education
Working Party of the Hong Kong Retail Management Association. Ms. Hui has been supporting the Hong Kong Eaptist University for
their Human Resources Management Mentoring Programme and she is also a member of the Electronics and Telecommunications
Training Board of Vacational Training Council. She received her Joint Diploma in Personnel Management from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
and the Hong Kong Management Association.

Alex Ip, Chief Executive Officer of SmarTone (Macau)

Dr. Alex Ip has over 17 years’ experience in international telecommunications. Prior to joining the Group, Dr. Ip was in charge of the
Internet and multimedia strategic relations in Asia Pacific for British Telecom (“BT"), with responsibility for developing BT's investment
strategy and business in the region. Dr. Ip holds a Ph.D. in Data Communications from Loughborough University in the UK and is a
Chartered Engineer. He is also a member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers and the Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers.

Chris Lau, Director of Future Services

Mr. Chris Lau has over 20 years’ experience in telecommunications products and services development. Before joining the Group in
1992, he had held various product development positions in both mobile and fixed network operators in North America and Hong
Kong. Mr. Lau is a Chartered Engineer and member of the Institute of Electrical Engineers, UK and Association of Professional
Engineers of Ontario, Canada. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor degree in Electrical and Eilectronics Engineering from the Institute of Science
& Technology, University of Manchester, UK and High Diploma of Management Studies from City Polytechnic of Hong Kong.

Francis Tsui, Head of Eusiness Markets, Business Markets

Mr. Francis Tsui has extensive experience in sales and marketing in North America, Hong Kong and China. Prior to joining the company,
Mr. Tsui was the Vice President of Business Cperations in Fuji Xerox China Limited where he worked for 20 years. Mr. Tsui holds a
Bachelor of Economics (Hon.) degree from McMaster University, Canada and a Master of Business Administration degree from York
University, Canada.

Christine Wai, General Manager, Consumer Market, Marketing Division

Ms. Christine Wal has 15 years’ experience in sales and marketing. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Wal was in charge of interactive
development and marketing for American Express International Asia Pacific Australia region where she was responsible for developing
the interactive strategy and business for 10 countries in the region. She alsc managed the credit card portfolio for the Hong Kong
market. Ms. Wai holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Chemistry and Economics from the University of California Berkeley, California,
USA and Master of Business Administration degree from Columbia University Graduate School of Business, New York, USA.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars in millions except per share amounts)

Year ended or as at 30 June

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(restated) (restated) (restated)
Profit and loss account
Turnover 3,619 3,367 2,832 2,401 2,485
Profit/{loss) attributable to shareholders 339 466 378 57 (252)
Earnings/{loss) per share ($) 0.58 0.80 0.65 0.10 (0.42)
Dividends
Total dividend 227 309 2,315 41 Nil
Total per share for the year ($) 0.39 0.53 0.47 0.07 Nil
Special cash dividend per share ($) Nil Nil 3.50 Nil Nil
Balance sheet
Non-current assets 3,017 3,119 2,423 2,458 2,137
Net current assets 681 499 2,977 2,691 2,993
Total assets less current liabilities 3,698 3,618 5,400 5,149 5,130
Non-current liabilities {173) (131} (58) (21) —
Minority interests {23) (21) (20} (7) (6)
Net assets 3,502 3,466 5,322 5,111 5124
Share capital 58 58 58 58 59
Reserves 3,444 3,408 5,264 5,053 5,065
Shareholders’ funds 3,502 3,466 5,322 5,111 5124
* The results for each of the three years ended 30 June 2001, 2002 and 2003 and the assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2001, 2002 and

2003 have been restated to reflect the effect of the adoption of SSAP 12 (revised) " Income taxes” issued by the Hong Kong Institute

of Certified Public Accountants.
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FAJI\T \JI:

To the shareholders of
SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 38 to 72 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which
give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the accounts,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material misstatement. In
forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2005 and of
the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Keng, 5 September 2005
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2005 2004
Note $000 $000
Turnover 2 3,619,492 3,367,036
Cost of goods sold and services provided 4 (1,456,340) (1,234,841)
Gross profit 2,163,152 2,132,195
Other income 5 26,419 —
Other operating expenses 6 (1,845,543) (1,640,590)
Operating profit 7 344,028 491,805
Finance income 8 48,722 60,468
Finance costs 9 (492) {1,164)
Profit before taxation 392,258 550,909
Taxation 10 (a) (43,178) (78,625)
Profit after taxation 349,080 472,284
Minerity interests (10,271) (5,830)
Profit attributable to shareholders 14 338,809 466,454
Dividends 15
Attributable to the year 227,288 309,274
Earnings per share 16
Basic $0.58 $0.80
Diluted $0.58 $0.80
EBITDA 17 831,806 943,704
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At 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2005 2004
Note $000 $000
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 18 2,183,678 1,953,794
Interest in an associate 20 29,469 3,050
Investments 21 744,898 1,146,297
Deferred expenditure 22 51,073 12,99
Deferred tax assets 27 8,311 2,857
3,017,429 3,118,989
Current assets
Inventories 23 189,100 124,230
Investments 21 390,895 471,081
Trade receivables 24 168,116 167,279
Deposits and prepayments 117,158 125,370
Other receivables 33,6528 41,490
Cash and bank balances 25 765,212 653,808
1,664,009 1,683,258
Current liabilities
Trade payables 26 137,317 154,853
Other payables and accruals 743,220 681,817
Taxation payables 10 (c) 6,956 —
Customers’ deposits 23,085 24,744
Deferred income 72,915 72,408
Unsecured bank loans - 150,000
983,493 1,083,822
Net current assets 680,516 499,436
Total assets less current liabilities 3,697,945 3,618,425
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities 27 172,744 131,068
Minority interests 23,522 21,407
NET ASSETS 3,501,679 3,465,950
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 28 58,279 58,331
Reserves 3,443,400 3,407,619
3,501,679 3,465,950
Raymond Kwok Ping-luen Douglas Li
Director Director

5 September 2005

5 September 2005
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At 30 June 2005
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2005 2004
Note $000 $000
Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries 19 3,545,692 3,845,897
Current assets
Prepayments 87 162
Other receivables 3,493 120
Cash and bank balances 25 325,333 324,054
328,913 324,336
Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals 1,616 1,586
Net current assets 327,297 322,750
NET ASSETS 3,872,989 4,168,647
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 28 58,279 58,331
Reserves 3,814,710 4,110,316
3,872,989 4,168,647

Raymond Kwok Ping-luen Douglas Li
Director Director
5 September 2005 5 September 2005
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2005 2004
Note $000 $000
Operating activities
Profit before taxation 392,258 550,909
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 456,385 412,193
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 30,942 24,637
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 451 15,269
Finance income (48,722) (60,468)
Write back of provision for amount due from an associate (26,419) —
Finance costs 492 1,164
Exchange loss 5 19
Operating profit before changes in working capital 805,392 943,723
Increase in inventories (64,870) (94,825)
Decrease/lincrease) in trade receivables,
deposits, prepayments and other receivables 12,357 (100,425])
Increase in payables, accruals, customers’ deposits
and deferred income 93,367 52,317
Cash generated from operations 846,246 800,990
Investing activities
Payment for purchase of fixed assets (745,575) (343,382)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 8,199 2,357
Payment for purchase of investment securities (1,269} (7,511)
Payment for purchase of held-to-maturity debt securities -~ (945,847)
Proceeds from disposal of held-to-maturity debt securities 21 467,800 68,259
Additions to deferred expenditure (69,024) (30,074)
Interest received 66,756 74,260
Net cash used in investing activities (273,113) {1,181,932)
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2005 2004
Note $000 $000

Financing activities
Proceeds from shares issued under share option scheme - 19,192
Payment for repurchase of shares - (18,634)
Repayment of shareholder’s loan from a minority shareholder (8,156) (4,894)
(Increase)/decrease in pledged bank deposits (1,919) 66,519
Proceeds from new bank loans 170,000 600,000
Repayment of bank loans (320,000) (450,000}
Dividends paid (303,051) (2,322,710)
Finance costs paid (522) (1,134)
Net cash used in financing activities (463,648) (2,111,661)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 109,485 (2,492,603)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 328,188 2,820,725
Effect of foreign exchange rates changes - 66
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 25 437,673 328,188
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Capital
Share Share redemption Contributed Exchange Retained
capital premium reserve surplus reserve profits Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Group
At 1 July 2003 58,301 4,218,517 2,461 199,800 - 842,643 5,321,622
Issue of new shares upon

exercise of share options 207 18,985 — — — — 19,192
Repurchases of shares (177) — 177 {18,405) — (229) (18,634)
Cancellation of share premium — (4,237,502) — 4,237,502 — — —
Payment of 2003 final dividend — — — — - (167,972) (157,972)
Payment of special cash dividend — — — (2,047,785) — —_ (2,047,785)
Payment of 2004 interim dividend — — — — — (116,953) (116,853)
Exchange translation differences and

net gain not recognised in the

profit and loss account — — — — 26 — 26
Profit for the year — — — — — 466,454 466,454
At 30 June 2004 58,331 — 2,638 2,371,112 26 1,033,843 3,465,950
At 1 July 2004 58,331 — 2,638 2,371,112 26 1,033,843 3,465,950
Cancellation of shares repurchased (52) — 52 — — — -
Payment of 2004 final dividend — — — — — (192,321} (192,321)
Payment of 2005 interim dividend — — — — — {110,730} (110,730)
Exchange translation differences and

net loss not recognised in the

profit and loss account — — — — (29) — (29)
Profit for the year — — — — — 338,809 338,809
At 30 June 2005 58,279 - 2,690 2371112 (3) 1,069,601 3,501,679
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
(Expressed in Hong Kong aollars)

Capital
Share Share redempticn Contributed Retained
capital premium reserve surplus profits Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Company

At 1 July 2003 58,301 4,218,517 2,461 938,989 1,268,946 6,487,214

Issue of new shares upon
exercise of share options 207 18,985 — — —- 19,192
Repurchases of shares (177) — 177 (18,405) (229) (18,634)
Cancellation of share premium — (4,237,502) — 4,237,502 — —
Payment of 2003 final dividend — — — — (157,972) (1567,972)
Payment of special cash dividend — — — (2,047,785) — (2,047,785}
Payment of 2004 interim dividend — — — — (116,953) (116,953)
Profit for the year — — — — 3,585 3,685
At 30 June 2004 58,331 — 2,638 3,110,301 997,377 4,168,647
At 1 July 2004 58,331 — 2,638 3,110,301 997,377 4,168,647
Cancellation of shares repurchased (52) — 52 — — —
Payment of 2004 final dividend — — — — (192,321) (192,321)
Payment of 2005 interim dividend — — — — (110,730} (110,730)
Profit for the year — — — — 7,393 7,393
At 30 June 2005 58,279 - 2,690 3,110,301 701,718 3,872,989

The contributed surplus account of the Group at 1 July 2003 represented the difference between the nominal value of the share
capital and share premium of a subsidiary acquired pursuant to a group reorganisation in October 1996, and the nomingl value of the

Company's shares issued in exchange.

The contributed surplus account of the Company at 1 July 2003 represented the difference between the nominal value of the Company's
shares issued in exchange for the issued share capital of the subsidiaries acquired and the net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired.

Following the passing of a special resolution at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 7 November 2003, the share
premium account was cencelled and the entire balance of the account amounting to $4,237,502,000 was transferred to the contributed

surplus account.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus account is distriputable to sharsholders.
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1

Principal accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which includes all applicable Statements of Standards Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Main Board Listing Rules. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set
out below.

Recently issued accounting standards
The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“new HKFRSs"} which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2005, The
Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs and has so far concluded that the
more significant differences between new HKFRSs and current accounting policies that are expected to affect the Group
are as follows:

Share-based payment

Under HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment”, the Group will be required to determine the fair value of all share-based payments
to employees as remuneration and recognise an expense in the profit and loss account. This treatment will result in a
reduction in profit as such items have not been recognised as expenses under the current accounting policy. Under the
specific transitional provisions of HKFRS 2, this treatment will apply to equity-settled share-based payment transactions
where shares, share options or other equity instruments were granted after 7 November 2002 and had not yet vested on
1 July 2005 and to liabilities arising from share-based payment transactions existing on 1 July 2005.

Financial instruments

Under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, financial instruments will be carried at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on their classification. Depending on the classification of the financial instruments,
movements in fair value will be either charged to net profit or loss or taken to equity in accordance with the standard. In
addition, all derivatives, including those embedded in non-derivatives host contracts will be recognised in the balance
sheet at fair value.

This will result in & change to the Group’s current accounting policies in respect of classification, measurement and
recognition of derivative financial instruments. This new accounting policy will be applied prospectively from 1 July 2005.
The future financial effect of this change in accounting policy is not yet known as the classification and measurement
process has not been completed. However, the requirements to recognise derivatives and certain other financial instruments
with changes in fair value being reflected in the profit and loss account may result in increased volatility in the Group's
profit and net assets.

The Group will be continuing with the assessment of the impact of the other new HKFRSs and other significant changes
may be identified as a result.
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

¢ Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

d Consolidation
The consclidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30
June.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group, directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the board of directors,
controls more than half the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group's share of its net assets together with any unamortised goodwill or goodwill taken to reserves and which was not
previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside sharehoiders in the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

e Associated company
An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held for the long-term and
significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the results of associated companies for the year,
and the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of the associated companies.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in the associated companies are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of associated companies are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an asscciated company reaches zero,
unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated company.
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1

Principal accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of
the acquired subsidiary or associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1 July 2001 was eliminated against reserves.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of any goodwill, including goodwill previously written off
against reserves, is assessed and written down immediately 10 its recoverable amount. Such impairment lcsses are
recognised in the profit and loss account.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Fixed assets are
depreciated at rates sufficient to write off their costs less accumulated impairment losses over their estimated useful
lives on a straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings Over the lease term
Leasehold improvements Over the lease term
Network and testing equipment 10% - 50%
Computer, billing and office telephone equipment 20% - 33 ', %
Other fixed assets 20% - 33", %

The cost of the network comprises assets and equipment of the digital mobile radio telephone network purchased at cost.
Depreciation of each part of the network commences from the date of launch of the relevant services.

No depreciation is provided for any part of the network under construction, including the equipment therein.
Other fixed assets comprise motor vehicles, equipment, furniture and fixtures.

The gain or loss arising from the disposal or retirement of a fixed asset is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful lives to the Group.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are considered to assess whether there is
any indication that any fixed assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such
impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

h  Telecommunications licence for third generation (“3G") services

Expenditure on acquiring the Group's 3G licence telecommunications spectrum in Hong Kong includes spectrum utilisation
fees payable for the aliocation of specific spectrum and the annual royalties payable in accordance with the Group’s 3G
licence. Such fees and royalties payable prior to the launch of commercial services are integral to the development and
construction of the related network and are deferred and included within fixed assets. Depreciation are provided from the
commencement of services over the shorter of the remaining life of the licence or the estimated useful life of the fixed
assets. The fees and royalties payable subsequent to the launch of commercial services are charged to the profit and loss
account as incurred.

i Leased assets
Leases of assets under which the lessee assumes substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Leases of assets under which the lessor has not transferred all the risks and benefits of ownership are
classified as operating leases.

(i) Assets acquired under finance leases
Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value of the
leased asset, or if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, of such assets are included in fixed
assets and the corresponding liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as obligations under finance leases.
Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged to the profit and loss account over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations
for each accounting period.

Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives and the lease
periods. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note 1(g).

(i) Operating lease charges
Where the Group has the use of assets under operating leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the profit and loss account as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
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1

Principal accounting policies (continued)

i

Investments

(i} Investment securities
Investment securities are stated at cost less any provision for impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether the fair
values have declined below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the carrying
amount of such securities will be reduced to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the
profit and loss account. This impairment loss is written back to profit and loss account when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and
events will persist for the foreseeable future.

(i} Held-to-maturity debt securities
Debt securities which are intended to be held until maturity are stated in the balance sheet at cost plus or minus any
discount or premium amortised to date. The discount or premium on acquisition is amortised over the period to
maturity and included as interest income in the profit and loss account. Provision is made when there is a diminution
in value other than temporary.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity debt securities are reviewed at the balance sheet date in order
to assess the credit risk and whether the carrying amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions are made
when carrying amounts are not expected 1o be recovered and are recognised in the profit and loss account as an
expense.

Deferred expenditure

Deferred expenditure in respect of handset subsidies provided to customers are deferred and amortised on a straight-line
basis over the minimum enforceable contractual periods. In the event that a customer terminates the contract prior to the
end of the minimum enforceable contractual period, the unamortised handset subsidy will be written off.

Inventories

Inventories, comprising handsets and accessories, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated
on the weighted average basis. Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less estimated
selling expenses.

Trade receivables
Provision is made against trade receivables to the extent they are considered to be doubtful. Trade receivables in the
balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks
and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the group’s cash management are
also included.
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For the year ended 30 June 2005
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars}

1

Principal accounting policies (continued)

o

Provisions

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Company or Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected 10 settle the obligation.

Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitiements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability of annual leave arising from services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave and marriage leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

(ii) Profit sharing and bonus plans
Provisions are established for profit sharing and bonus plans expected to be payable within twelve months of the
balance sheet date. Provisions are only recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
arising from services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

(i) Retirement benefits
Contributions to defined contribution plans, including contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss
account as incurred.

(iv)  Employee share option schemes
When the Group grants employees options to acquire shares of the Company, no employee benefit cost or obligation
is recognised at the date of grant. When the options are exercised, the amount of the proceeds received is credited
to share capital and share premium account.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. The principal temporary differences arise from
depreciation on fixed assets and tax losses carried forward; and, in relation to acquisitions, on the difference between the
fair values of the net assets acquired and their tax base. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

50 | SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited




1

Principal accounting policies (continued)

Contingent assets and liabilities
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occufrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the profit and loss account as follows:

(M Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are delivered to customers and title has passed.

iy Mobile related services
Revenue from mobile related services is measured based on the usage of the Group’s telecommunications network
and facilities and is recognised when the services are rendered. Mobile service revenue in respect of standard
service plans billed in advance is deferred and included under deferred income.

(i) Interestincome
Interest income is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the rate

applicable.

{ivi  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
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1

Principal accounting policies (continued)

t  Translation of foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in the profit and loss
account.

The results of foreign enterprises are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the average exchange rates for the year;
balance sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

u Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expensed in the profit and loss account in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

v Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and
operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities,

Turnover
The Group is principally engaged in the provision of mobile services and the sale of mobile telephones and accessories. The
amount of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover during the year is as follows:

2005 2004

$000 $000

Mobile services 2,634,787 2,488,007
Mobile telephorie and accessory sales 984,705 878,029
3,619,492 3,367,036

Segment reporting

For the years ended 30 June 2004 and 2005, more than 90% of the Group’s turnover, operating profit and operating assets were
attributable to its mobile communications cperations in the Special Administrative Regions of Hong Kong and Macau. Accordingly,
no analysis by either business or geographical segment is included in these financial statements.
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Cost of goods sold and services provided

2005 2004
$000 $000
Cost of goods sold 955,215 824,234
Interconnect and international telecommunications charges 437,145 351,892
Other 63,980 58,715
1,456,340 1,234,841
Other income
2005 2004
$000 $000
Write back of provision for amount due from an associate (note 20) 26,419 —
Other operating expenses
2005 2004
$000 $000
Network costs 534,390 449,339
Staff costs 359,165 358,936
Sales and marketing expenses 227,986 163,783
Rental and utilities 109,507 102,889
Qther operating costs 126,717 123,544
Depreciation 456,385 412,193
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 451 15,269
Amortisation of deferred expenditure 30,942 24,637
1,845,543 1,640,590
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7 Operating profit
Operating profit is arrived at after (crediting)/charging:

2005 2004
$000 $000
Depreciation
Owned fixed assets 330,896 280,495
Leased fixed assets 125,489 131,698
Operating lease rentals for land and buildings,
transmission sites and leased lines 443,677 405,937
Auditors’ remuneration 1,219 1,020
Net exchange (gain)/loss (16) 4,865
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 14,611 12,841
Contributions to defined contribution plans * (note 13) 14,334 14,750
* Net of forfeited contributions of $4,250,000 (2004. $4,366,000).
8 Finance income
2005 2004
$000 $000
Interest income irom debt securities
Listed 14,275 19,559
Unlisted 23,682 28,257
37,957 47,816
-Interest income from deposits with banks and
other financial institutions 10,765 12,652
48,722 60,468
9 Finance costs
2005 2004
$000 $000
Interest expense on bank loans repayable within five years 144 974
Other borrowing costs 348 190
492 1,164
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10 Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year (2004 Nil}.
Taxation on overseas profits has been provided on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing

in the countries in which the Group operates (2004: Nil).

a  Taxation in the consolidated profit and loss account

2005 2004
$000 $000
Current taxation
Hong Kong profits tax 2,114 —
Overseas taxation 4,842 —
Deferred tax (note 27)
Origination and reversel of temporary differences 36,222 78,625
43,178 78,625
b  Reconciliation between taxation charge and accounting profit at Hong Kong tax rate
2005 2004
$000 $000
Profit before taxation 392,258 550,909
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated at
Hong Kong tax rate of 17.5% {2004: 17.5%) 68,645 $6,409
Effect of different tax rates in other countries {1,037) (576)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 3,036 2,939
Tax effect of non-taxable revenues (13,101) {10,106)
Tax effect of current tax losses not recognised 65 929
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (32,937) (10,556)
Charge/ireversal) of previously under/overprovided
temporary differences 18,507 {414)
Taxation charge 43,178 78,625
¢ Taxation in the consolidated balance sheet
2005 2004
$000 $000
Provisions for Hong Kong profits tax for the year 2,114 —
Overseas taxation 4,842 —
6,956 —
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11 Directors’ emoluments
The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the Company during the year are as follows:

2005 2004
$000 $000

Non-executive directors
Fees 1,220 1,060

Executive directcrs

Fees 160 160
Salaries and allowances 9,720 9,396
Bonuses 5,562 4,230
Retirement scheme contributions 627 673
16,069 14,459
17,289 15,519

During the years ended 30 June 2004 and 2005, no director:

—  received any emoluments from Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited ("SHKP"), the ultimate holding company of the Company,

in respect of their services to the Group;
—  waived any right to receive emoluments; or
—  received any amount as inducement to join the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

In addition to the above emoluments, a director was granted share options under the Company’s share option scheme during
the year ended 30 June 2004. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the section ‘Share Option Schemes' in
the Report of the Directors and note 29.

The emoluments of the directors are within the following bands:

2005 2004

Number of Number of

directors directors

$0 - $1,000,000 10 9
$3,000,001 - $3,500,000 - 1
$3,500,001 ~ $4,000,000 1 —_
$11,000,001 - $11,500,000 - 1
$12,000,001 - $12,500,000 1 —
12 11
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Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Details of director’s and past director's emoluments, on a named besis for the year are as followings:

2005 2004
Salaries Retirement
and scheme
Fees allowances Bonuses contributions Total Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Executive Directors
Mr. Douglas Li 80 6,900 4,916 345 12,241 11,232
Mr. Patrick Chan Kai-lung 80 2,820 646 282 3,828 3,227
Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Raymond Kwok Ping-luen 100 — — — 100 100
Mr. Ernest Lai Ho-kai 80 - - - 80 80
Mr. Michael Wong Yick-kam 200 — - - 200 200
Mr. Andrew So Sing-tak 80 — - - 80 80
Mr. Cheung Wing-yui 80 - - - 80 80
Mr. David Norman Prince ** - - - - - —
Mr. Eric Li Ka-cheung, JP * 200 - - - 200 200
Mr. Ng Leung-sing, JP * 200 — - - 200 200
Dr. Sachio Semmoto * 200 - - - 200 80
Mr. Yang Xiang-dong * 80 - - — 80 40
1,380 9,720 5,562 627 17,289 15,5619
2004 1,220 9,396 4,230 673
* Independent Non-Executive Director

** Appointed on 1 July 2005
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12 Five highest paid individuals
Of the five highest paid individuals, two {2004 two) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 17. The aggregate of
the emoluments in respect of the other three (2004: three) individuals are as follows:

2005 2004
$000 $000
Salaries and allowances 7,706 6,746
Bonuses 1,083 600
Retirement scheme contributions 633 627
9,422 7.973

In addition to the above emoluments, the three highest paid individuals were granted share options under the Company’s share
option scheme during the year ended 30 June 2004. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the section ‘Share
Option Schemes’ in the Report of the Directors and note 29.

The emoluments of the three (2004: three) highest paid individuals are within the following bands:

2005 2004

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 1 1
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 - 1
$3,000,001 - $3,500,000 1 1
$3,500,001 - $4,000,000 1 —
3 3

13 Employee retirement benefits
The Group participates in two defined contribution retirement schemes, an Occupational Retirement Scheme (“ORSO") and a
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme {"MPF"), for employees (together “the Schemes"). The assets of the Schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds administered independently of the Group’s management.

Contributions to the ORSO scheme by the Group and the employees are calculated as specified percentages of each employee's
basic salary. Where employees leave the scheme prior to the full vesting of the employer’s contributions, the amount of forfeited
contributions is used to reduce the contributions payable by the Group. At 30 June 2004 and 2005, all available forfeited
contributions had been utilised by the Group to reduce its contributions payable.

A MPF scheme was established under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance in December 2000 and
the Group's employees may elect to join the MPF scheme. Both the Group and the employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of $20,000.
Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.
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Profit attributable to shareholders

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders includes a profit of $7,393,000 (2004: $3,585,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company.

Dividends
2005 2004
$000 $000
Interim, paid, of $0.19 (2004: $0.20} per share 110,730 116,953
Final, proposed, of $0.20 (2004: $0.33) per share 116,558 192,321
Attributable to the year 227,288 309,274

At a meeting held on 5 September 2005, the directors proposed a final dividend of $0.20 per share. This proposed dividend is
not reflected as a dividend payable in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained profits for
the year ending 30 June 2006.

Earnings per share

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based on the Group'’s profit attributable to shareholders of $338,809,000
(2004: $466,454,000).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year of 582,813,116 (2004:
584,194,428). The diluted earnings per share is based on 582,837,482 {2004: 584,388,352) shares which is the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average number of 24,366 (2004: 193,924) shares deemed
to be issued at no consideration if all outstanding options had been exercised.

EBITDA

EBITDA represents earnings before finance income and finance costs, depreciation and loss on disposal of fixed assets,
amortisation of deferred expenditure, taxation and minority interest. EBITDA includes all costs in relation to customer acquisition
and retention other than amortisation of handset subsidies.
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18 Fixed assets

Medium term Computer,
leasehold land Network and billing and Network
and buildings in Leasehold testing office telephone Other fixed under
Hong Kong  improvements equipment gquipment assets construction Total
3000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cost
At 1 July 2004 8,000 181,081 3,275,450 501,879 64,988 640,037 4,671,435
Additions — 22,360 16,420 27,822 14,759 613,692 694,953
Reclassifications — — 827,878 — {104) (827,774) —
Disposals (8,000) {17,989) (91,642) (14,779) (16,249) (2,651) (151,310}
Exchange adjustment — (16) — (19 (6) — @
At 30 June 2005 - 185,436 4,028,106 514,903 63,388 423,204 5,215,037
Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment loss

At1 July 2004 8,000 149,924 2,049,433 424,827 53,618 31,939 2,717,641
Charge for the year — 21,785 395,653 29,001 9,946 - 456,385
Written back on disposals (8,000} (17,518) {87,790) (14,721) {14,631) — {142,660)
Reclassifications — — 32,043 — (104} (31,839) —
Exchange adjustment - (2) - (4) (1) - {7)
At 30 June 2005 - 154,189 2,389,339 439,103 48,728 - 3,031,359
Net book value
At 30 June 2005 - 31,247 1,638,767 75,800 14,660 423,204 2,183,678
A1 30 June 2004 - 31,157 1,226,017 77,062 11,470 608,098 1,953,794

At 30 June 2005, the net book value of fixed assets held by the Group under finance leases amounted to $394,541,000 (2004;:
$525,848,000).

Capitalised 3G spectrum utilisation fees of $156,924,000 were reclassified from network under construction to network and
testing equipment during the year ended 30 June 2005 (2004: Capitalised 3G spectrum utilisation fees of $136,091,000 were
included within network under construction).
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Investments in subsidiaries

2005 2004

$000 $000

Unlisted shares, at cost 939,189 939,189
Amounts due from subsidiaries, less provision 2,606,503 2,908,708
3,545,692 3,845,897

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and interest-free, and are not expected 10 be repayable within the next twelve

months.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2005 are as follows:

Name

SmarTone (BVI)
Limited *

SmarTone Mobile
Communications
Limited

SmarTone 3G
Limited

SmarTone
Telecommunications
Services (China)
Limited

SmarTone-
Comunicagdes
Mobveis S.A.

B B & F IR
HRAT

* Subsidiary held directly by the Company.

Place of

incorporation

The British
Virgin Islands
("BVI")

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Macau

The People's
Republic
of China

Principal activities and
place of operation

Investment holding and
group financing in BVI

Provision of digital mobile
radio telephone services

and sales of mobile telephones
and accessories in Hong Kong

Provision of 3G mobile
radio telephone services
in Hong Kong

Provision of agency and
consultancy services in
Hong Kong and Mainland
China

Provision of digital mobile radio
telephone services and sales
of mobile telephones and
accessories in Macau

Provision of customer support
services and telemarketing
services in Mainland China

All of the above subsidiaries are limited liability companies.

Particulars of
issued
share capital

1,000 ordinary
shares of
US$1 each

100,000,000
ordinary shares
of $1 each

2 ordinary shares
of $1 each

2 ordinary shares
of $1 each

100,000 shares of
MOP100 each

Registered capital
of $9,200,000

Group
equity

interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

72%

100%
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20 Interestin an associate

2005 2004

$000 $000

Share of net assets - —
Amount due from an associate, less provision 29,469 3,050
29,469 3,050

During the year ended 30 June 2005, following an assessment of the recoverability of the amount due from an associate, the
Group reversed the provision for amount due from an associate by $26,419,000, which was credited to the consolidated profit

and loss account of the Group as other income (note 5).
Amount due from an associate is unsecured and interest free, and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the associate at 30 June 2005 are as follows:

Place of Particulars of
incorporation issued Interest
Name and operation Principal activity shares held held
New Top Finance Limited The British Investment holding 375 ordinary shares 37.5%
Virgin Islands of US$1 each
21 Investments
2005 2004
$000 $000
Investment securities
Unlisted equity securities 43,013 47,744
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Listed outside Hong Kong 343,836 595,204
Unlisted 742,944 974,430
1,086,780 1,569,634
Less: Debt securities maturing within one year of the
balance shest date included under current assets {390,895) (471,081)
695,885 1,098,553
Total non-current investments 744,898 1,146,297
Market value of listed securities 339,833 592,683
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23

Investments (continued)

During the years ended 30 June 2004 and 2005, no gain or loss arose on the disposal of certain listed held-to-maturity debt

securities as follows:

2005 2004

$000 $000
Proceeds from early redemption of securities - 15,600
Proceeds from maturity of securities 467,800 52,659
Total proceeds received 467,800 68,2569
Carrying value at dates of redemption/maturity (467,800} (68,259)
Net realised gain/(loss) on disposal - —
Deferred expenditure

2005 2004

$000 $000
Net book value at 1 July 12,991 7,654
Additions 69,024 30,074
Amortisation for the year (30,942) (24,637)
Net book value at 30 June 51,073 12,991

At 30 June 2005, cost and accumulated amortisation of handset subsidies was $67,215,000 (2004: $27,604,000) and $16,142,000

(2004 $14,613,000) respectively.

Inventories

Inventories represent goods held for re-sale. At 30 June 2005, inventories carried at cost and inventories carried at net realisable
value amounted to $187,317,000 (2004: $123,924,000) and $1,183,000 (2004: $306,000) respectively.
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24 Trade receivables
The Group allows an average credit period of thirty days to its subscribers and other customers. An ageing analysis of trade
receivables, net of provisions, is as follows:

2005 2004
$000 $000
Current to 30 days 147,715 144,386
31 -60 days 11,451 18,283
61 - 90 days 4,259 3,920
Over 90 days 4,691 690
168,116 167,279
25 Cash and bank balances

Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
Pledged bank deposits 327,539 325,620 323,213 321,293
Cash and cash equivalents 437,673 328,188 2,120 2,761
765,212 653,808 325,333 324,054

Of the pledged bank deposits, $170,910,000 (2004: $150,000,000} has been pledged as cash coliateral for the Group’s 3G
licence performance bonds as referred to in note 31 - 'Commitments and contingent liabilities'.

26 Trade payables

An ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

2005 2004

$000 $000

Current to 30 days 95,906 64,374
31 - 60 days 21,075 53,004
61 - 90 days 3,276 15,774
Over 90 days 17,060 21,701
137,317 154,853
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27 Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation for the Group's temporary differences arising from operations in Hong Kong and overseas is calculated at

17.5% (2004: 17.5%) and the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries respectively.

The component of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the

year are as follows:

Depreciation
allowances in

excess of
related
depreciation Tax losses Total
$000 $000 $000
At 1 July 2003 128,893 {79,307) 49,586
Charged to consclidated profit and
loss account (note 10(a)) 6,199 72,426 78,625
At 30 June 2004 135,092 (6,881) 128,271
At 1 July 2004 135,092 (6,881) 128,211
Charged to consolidated profit and
loss account (note 10(a)) 37,652 (1,430) 36,222
At 30 June 2005 172,744 (8,311) 164,433

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after

appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consclidated balance sheet:

2005 2004

$000 $000

Deferred tax assets (8,311) (2,857)
Deferred tax liabilities 172,744 131,068
164,433 128,211

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of $35,860,000 (2004: $49,251,000).

do not expire under current tax legisiation.

The tax losses
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28 Share capital

Shares of
$0.1 each $000
Authorised
At 1 July 2004 and 30 June 2005 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid
At 1 July 2003 583,014,928 58,301
Issue of new shares upon exercise of share options (note a) 2,066,500 207
Repurchases of shares (note b) (1,769,500) (177)
At 30 June 2004 583,311,928 58,331
At 1 July 2004 583,311,928 58,331
Cancellation of shares repurchases (note ¢) (520,500) (52)
At 30 June 2005 582,791,428 58,279
Notes:
a During the year ended 30 June 2004, options were exercised to subscribe for 2,066,500 shares in the Company at a consideration of
$19,192,000, of which $207,000 was credited to share capital and the balance of $18,9856,000 was credited to the share premium
account.

b During the year ended 30 June 2004, the Company repurchased 2,290,000 shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Of
these repurchased shares, 1,763,500 shares were cancelled prior to 30 June 2004 and the amount by which the Company’s issued share
capital was diminished was transferred to the capital redemption reserve.

Details of these repurchases are as follows:

Nurmber of shares Price per share Aggregate
Month of repurchase repurchased Highest Lowest price paid
$000
December 2003 317,500 $7.55 $7.55 2,397
May 2004 939,000 $8.25 $7.95 7,629
June 2004 1,033,500 $8.50 $8.10 8,608
2,290,000 18,634
c During the vear ended 30 June 2005, no shares were repurchased. The Company cancelled 520,500 shares that were repurchased on The

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited during the year ended 30 June 2004, Accordingly, the related cancellation of shares repurchased
has been included as a movement of issued and fully paid share capital for the year ended 30 June 2005.
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29 Employee share option schemes

a  Movements in share options

2005 2004

Number of shares
At 1 July 12,590,500 5,200,000
Issued 579,000 9,457,000
Exercised — (2,066,500)
Cancelled or lapsed {77.000) —
At 30 June 13,092,500 12,590,500
Options vested at 30 June 4,260,166 66,833

b  Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at balance sheet date

2005 2004
Exercise Number Number
Date of grant Exercise period price of shares of shares
10 February 2003 10 February 2003 to 16 July 2011 $9.29 3,000,000 3,000,000
10 February 2003 2 May 2003 to 1 May 2012 $9.20 133,500 133,500
5 February 2004 5 February 2005 to 4 February 2014 $9.00 9,380,000 9,457,000
6 December 2004 6 December 2005 to 5 December 2014 $8.01 193,000 —
4 January 2005 4 January 2008 to 3 January 2015 $8.70 193,000 —
1 March 2005 1 March 2006 to 28 February 2015 $9.05 193,000 —
13,092,500 12,580,500

¢  Details of share options granted

Details of share options granted during the year at a nominal consideration of $1 for each lot of share options granted are

as follows:
2005 2004
Exercise Number Number
Date of grant Exercise period price of shares of shares
5 February 2004 5 February 2005 to 4 February 2014 $3.00 — 9,457,000
6 December 2004 6 December 2005 to 5 December 2014 $8.01 193,000 —
4 January 2005 4 January 2006 to 3 January 2015 $8.70 193,000 —
1 March 2005 1 March 2006 to 28 February 2015 $9.05 193,000 —
579,000 9,457,000
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29 Employee share option schemes (continued)

d Details of share options exercised
No share options were exercised during the year ended 30 June 2005. Details of share options that were exercised during

the year ended 30 June 2004 are as follows:

Market value

per share at Proceeds Number

Exercise date Exercise price exercise date received of shares
$000

27 October 2003 $9.29 $12.55 18,580 2,000,000

28 October 2003 $9.20 $12.55 612 66,500

19,192 2,086,500

30 Related party transactions
a During the year, the Group had significant transactions with certain related parties in the ordinary course of business as
set out below. All related party transactions are carried out in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements
governing the transactions.

2005 2004
$000 $000
Operating lease rentals for land and buildings and transmission sites (note i) 49,430 52,807
Insurance expense (note ii) 8,096 9,249

Notes:
(i) Operating lease rentals for land and buildings and transmission sites

Certain subsidiaries and associated companies of SHKP have leased premises to the Group for use as offices, retail shops and
warehouses and have granted licences to the Group for the instaliation of base stations, antennae and telephone cables on certain
premises owned by them.

For the year ended 30 June 2005, rental and licence fees paid and payable to subsidiaries and associated companies of SHKP
totalled $49,430,000 (2004: $52,807,000).

(in) Insurance services

Sun Hung Kai Properties Insurance Limited and Hung Kai Insurance Brokers Company Limited, wholly owned subsidiaries of SHKP,
provide general insurance services to the Group. For the year ended 30 June 2005, insurance premiums paid and payable were
$8,096,000 (2004: $9,249,000).
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30 Related party transactions (continued)

b

At 30 June 2005, the Group had an interest in an associate, the major shareholder of which is a subsidiary of SHKP. The
principal activity of the associate is to invest in an equity fund which primarily invests in technology related companies in
the People’s Republic of China.

New-Alliance Asset Management (Asia) Limited ("New-Alliance”), an associate of SHKP, has been appointed as the
investment manager of the Group’s ORSQO scheme since October 1999. For the years ended 30 June 2004 and 2005, no
fees were paid by the Group as New-Alliance is remunerated by way of fee levied on mutual funds to which the Group's
Occupational Retirement Scheme subscribes,

The trading balances set out below with SHKP and its subsidiaries {the "SHKP Group") (including buildings and estates
managed by the SHKP Group) are included within the relevant balance sheet items:

2005 2004
$000 $000
Trade receivables 631 834
Deposits and prepayments 4,967 6,337
Trade payables 168 393
Other payables and accruals 3,361 407

The trading balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on similar terms to those offered to unrelated parties.

31 Commitments and contingent liabilities

Capital commitments
Capital commitments outstanding at 30 June 2005 not provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

Group

2005 2004
$000 $000

Contracted for
Fixed assets 31,790 29,737
Equity securities 11,700 19,500
Authorised but not contracted for 450,182 745,588
493,672 794,826

The Company did not have any capital commitments at 30 June 2005 (2004: Nil).
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31

Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)

b

Operating lease commitments
At 30 June 2005, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Group

2005 2004
$000 $000

Land and buildings and transmission sites
Within one year 289,108 239,704
After one year but within five years 187,877 161,036
After five years 9,742 14,369
486,727 415,109

Leased lines

Within one year 36,870 29,832
After one year but within five years 3,102 2,852
39,972 32,684

The Company did not have any operating lease commitments at 30 June 2005 (2004: Nil}.

Acquisition of telecommunications licence for 3G services

On 22 October 2001, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was issued a Mobile Carrier Licence {“the Licence”).
This Licerce is for the provision of public telecommunications network services in Hong Kong using 3G mobile services
technology. The Licence is for a duration of fifteen years. The following fees are payable under the Licence:

)

(i}

(iii)

For each of the first five years from 22 October 2001, $50 million per annum payable at the end of each year;
For the remaining years of the Licence; the greater of:

. 5% of network turnover (as defined in the Licence) in respect of the relevant year; or

. The Appropriate Fee (as defined in the Licence) in respect of the relevant year; and

$1,388,889 payable on the issue of the Licence.

The total amount of the annual fees for the first five years of the Licence is $250 million. The total minimum amount
of fees payable over the remaining ten years is $1,057 million giving a total minimum amount of annual fees over
the fifteen years of the Licence of $1,307 million. The net present value of the minimum total annual fees payments
under the Licence at its inception, at an assumed cost of capital of the Group of 13%, is approximately $458 million.
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31

Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)

Acquisition of telecommunications licence for 3G services (continued)
The Group is required to provide a performance bond to the TA. The Licence sets cut the amount and duration of the
performance bond as follows:

. A performance bond upon inception of the Licence with a duration of five years and for an amount equal to the fees
for the first five years ($250 million).

. The performance bond must be revised annually to remain in force for five years (or to the end of the Licence, if a
shorter period).

. The amount of the performance bond shall also be revised annually to equal the minimum annual fees payable to
the TA during the next five years (or till the end of the Licence, if a shorter period).

The TA can claim payment under the performance bond on the occurrence of various events including failure of the
Licensee to pay all or any fees due to insolvency of the Licensee or upon surrender of the Licence by the Licensee.

Performance bonds

Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
Hong Kong 3G licence {note ¢) 310,746 150,000 310,746 150,000
Other 1,942 1,942 — —
312,688 151,942 310,746 150,000

The performance bonds were issued by certain banks in favour of the Telecommunications Authorities of Hong Kong
(“TA") and Macau in accordance with various telecommunications licences issued by those authorities to the Group. The
banks’ obligations under the performance bonds are guaranteed by the Company and various subsidiaries of the Company.

On 22 October 2004, the third anniversary of the issue of the Licence and subsequent to the payment of the third year
spectrum utilisation fee of $50 million, the performance bond was revised. The revised bond was for $311 million with a
duration of five vears.
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31 Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)

e Lease out, lease back agreements
Under certain lease out, lease back agreements entered into during the year ended 30 June 13999, a subsidiary of the
Company has undertaken to guarantee the obligations of the intermediary lessess to the lessors as agreed at the inception
of the lease for a period of 16 years. The directors are of the opinion that the risk of the subsidiary company being called
upon to honour this guarantee is remote and accordingly the directors do not consider that an estimate of the potential
financial effect of these contingencies can practically be made.

f Bank facilities guarantees
At 30 June 2005, there were contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees given by the Company on behalf of a wholly
owned subsidiary relating to short term revolving credit facilities and uncommitted trade finance facility granted by certain
banks of up to $300 million (2004: $600 million). No amount (2004: $150 million) was utilised by the subsidiary at 30 June
2005.

32 Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation. Up to 30 June 2004,
amortisation of deferred expenditure in respect of handset subsidies was charged to cost of goods sold and services provided
and was shown above EBITDA. With effect from 1 July 2004, amortisation of deferred expenditure in respect of handset
subsidies is charged to other operating expenses and is shown below EBITDA.

33 Ultimate holding company
The directors consider the ultimate holding company at 30 June 2005 to be Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited, a company

incorporated in Hong Kong with its shares listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

34 Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 5 September 2005.
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BEE 200178168 70.00 36,000 - — - 36,000

FIERHTEZMNBRE  REUBHE-FATRRSZOZ— REBRBHRE=FAIE

AEARERATEREANNERE UEETHIEREBHRAX -

REZHZ - AINBHBHENESE

gEEBAERERA2T | 20




2. RIEBEEFRATRMN RAMRN2ER

B3 BETEIR

g

BERREXH SHITRE

EExs BA +ABFE FHxE H R SEHER 2§74

(Krsz1) (Kis72)

SRR Bt - - - 1,742,500 484,999 2,227,499 0.10%
BEE 100,000 - - - 240,000 340,000 0.01%
A= - - - - 800,000 800,000 0.03%

M REEFREEER  KERAT21,070,0000BHES  WERBRRGLL  BRIELRPRBALZAZHMERNMA
— s -

#igz: BREBEMHDT :

120045 120054

7R18 RER RER RER 6R308

EENS RFEH T % H AT & By [pgt 330 i AT
3

g 2000463A288 10.38 503,333 - - (251,667) 251,666

200154R78 2.34 350,000 - - {116,667) 233,333

ELE 2000 3H288 10.38 240,000 - - {120,000) 120,000

2001%4878 2.34 180,000 - - (60,000) 120,000

AR 20024 7F88E 1.43 400,000 - - - 400,000

2003€11 A298 1.59 400,000 — - - 400,000

LREREN RBRRBRENENERRREREMITR -

21 I BEERABRERERAL T



i — e =]

(BB FLUET S E)
3. REMAEBOZERD RAEBKRD ZER
DB EER TIEREZBEARDPHEE AT #E R -
GEEBEAZ

HixEE o] i A HiEs

wmEZ GLEBTRG EEEERK LE8T
HEEEERE BEREAA SRR [=h 44 BEZED BRHBETLH

(Ktst)
BESARRE 10 - - - 10%
BERRQF 10 - - - 10%
Splendid Kai Limited — 2,500 25% 1,500 15%
Hung Carom Company Limited — 25 25% 15 15%
Tinyau Company Limited — 1 50% 1 50%
BEERAT - 8 80% 4 40%

Mz REEFRPBEGEN ZFHSDNERAITALLE FBRIAERIMBALZAZEESNE —HHER  EZERBTH
FELRHE  MEFRZLRARBERELIRH =02 — U LREENHTTRE -

EERRRTRAERORARABEZEZ BREPMEENERS  DEBRERFLITENEERLITETSR - 17
ZEBRESAENEN B E R -

BREXFTBRBEERS  MN2005F6A30E  BMIZEERERTHAR (BEREZEBRAR BRI F L) REEZHEA
TRARRE  ENBARSKETAEBEENRN  HERNUEFTEEIRRERFEMEEIAL  MACLER
REEFLRBEGIEIEMRTFENELCTA  IRBEEFLRHAEROIEXNVEXBRBE LRI LT RARESE
TESZZNEETER]  BHNEARFREEBRARZMBER LA ([BRFHF]) -

BRERONERZEH
%R OBREN  RENAAAREEANBAARTATZERAAXZERLNLEANBLT - DMIEREHE
DEEE T RIEARD T E R B 5 TR Rl

or =

£
Ny

IRBRABPZER
ArEFHEEAIAEASEEBHRBTOLBES -

,{gn

L\)

BEBEAEEERLAA | 22



R R El
1B AR 52002511 A15E FRH 2 BRI B (MBS BD MR ARFATRTERAL (REEEZEER
EB) BREURBAARANGRG - BRET B EBHERBRT XM -

REE2006F6A30RLFER  REBEEFEBRTERALOBREZSFBENT

R2004% 120055

7H18 RER 6A30H

RIBA BHAB fTEE fTIERARR EMRITE REARY RERTHE HEEH BRTE

$
xE

BAY 2003525108 9.29 2003%2810BE 3,000,000 - - — 3,000,000
2011E7A16R

FREEE 2003%2/108 9.20 2003%F5 A28 E 133,500 - - - 133,500
2012%581R

2004%2 A5H 9.00 2005€2A58% 970,000 - - - 970,000
201442848

&8 200427350 9.00 2006%2F5B%Z 8,487,000 - - (77,000) 8,410,000
201452548

2004612768 8.01 200512868 % - 193,000 - - 193,000
2014512858

200541848 8.70 2006F1 A48 % - 193,000 - - 193,000
2015%1 438

200537818 9.05 20063718 & — 193,000 - - 193,000
2015%2F288

MW2004%12A368 - 2005F 1 A38 K2005% 27288 AINFARLERENN—ERZX S8 - TAFPARNBRFZUTEIANE
$7.95 « $8.75%$9.05 °

Br DIBBAESS AR BREBBRBHARLBRETAMSEAL -

BREXHIBREES  FRALBEGBREREL  77E  EHER-

W IgEETREBERLT



EF M A =B

(BB F LB TEIE)

FARTZBREZGE

EFEHE2006F6 AC0B EFEARENBREZEER SEBANZ —SFTRHHEEERALMAEELRE (119
Nr—HFRGHREEER]) - BAR -FRHAREEEARET - ERNETERAREAENZEEENS S T2 L
TRASVVERERANBEEREAZ — - UENR - FRNPEEEEAFEFEARDNBREZBEMRANS
FRBEREUTRE

RERRHE HHERR
=N #FaH FEHAER 13 12 o | 2= TEHARIE G 3=
B8 2004512861 54 2.73% 22.85% 6.20%

200541 A48 5E 2.66% 22.84% 6.20%
20054E3F18 54 3.37% 20.29% 6.20%

(a) EREAHFH
HEBREOBBESEBNARETESE ((HEEL) MNETHESES -
b) EERFE
HEEARANEARAE  ERTEAHEBERERHFHARNTEINEESBERZMEFOEHE -
(c) FRHEFKIE
STERFANESREETERHMI2EAHE  FRaARMETENERFRE -
(d FEHESEH=E
AAETOEHRE D REEE E2004F6A30H L MEEBREENTHREERE -

ERMAR - SFEFAREERATEFARDNBRECEEEENRS483272  KEENSHTWT ¢

BREREZ FARMZ

FRRHZBRENE st iR HEE Mgz T EE
$ $

193,000 0.81 156,137

193,000 0.87 168,682

193,000 0.82 158,453

579,000 483,272
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BEWRTERRAELZBEREZAE CESRALERBNGEARL 2 ERENEE - RHOBREERITE
BREFEEAEARKAER - RITEBREMBTORD - SREEKROOEENARE - M0 ER A RER
RAFRAERAEREBIER

BEEE ERAMIR-FRANNETEEAFEBRENEE RENZERR  AARAFAROMNEREZ M5
BE BREARAZASNUBENS  JE8n-FENEEEEREAAENEEFERAER -

BRETENEZEZGRELTRAISITEZRERLNAT

{a)

B &

BREMBECEDYARBRBERFELUEZEHN2EE  URAREURER (B EZERRREFEHE
Bzt ABRHIATKEEZERERELHABMNES -

%

2EE

3

ALFREAMBLFANEMER  REA  BHSRKX EEFAFXTAWNBLRAZES  BEREHIAER
BTREAE XA ERBEIEASREER MULSKENZREAEERSRE SHEAREESBETSH

BRI

AHBTRNZEBEE

AREABRITHERE  ERBAFBREFEME TRENMEBRERTER  TRBTNROBRTTER
RERARE TRABREATERNEBTRONI0% - AR KRR ARIBE - HRR P EBRMBERES
WRE  EEMBAHRTERBREZTER (BEREMBEMBREAEMBEHAMARTRZEBRE) - BTET
ARG ABETENERTRNAI0% -

R2005F9A5H F REERETERLNBRER FURTHOBRGE R 513,092,5000 - AR B BTEER
A2.25% o

BUS2HEEVERTEREZLR

EA2EENER  RERAATEREERI - ARINBREZALEA2EARFEREERONBREND
BETRETRITRONEE  TAZBERTHEBEFIRGN1% -

BREZTERR

BRETITXREHEIOFEZHERERTE  BBRETIRARAERTRRE LRBABE R 0F 2 BERER
oo

25 |BREETRE@TERAS



2 =8 N Bae 75

(BB &8 F L ETHIE)

() BABRBASN 2308

BEAEREN  ERARRRLEEEMRE  BRXNTARRSI00MEN  (EREZERENRKE  AUBERR
NEREETEREE R L28BAFTETLREMWE -

(@ (TEEZETESR
EEXALBRERETRTEATBMETN RN HERBABE - RERELAIERERLZERELEN
SEEXEHRARLNTARREFMANERBEOTHRTE  (IREZBRELR (BWARLEE)BRANE
REERAROSKBHERTE  RIIVROOEE  UBKBERE -

(h  SEBTFE
SRR BB MR 2002511 B 15EE10ERAK -

REESRUAERHAREEERREZRRE

R2005%68308 REEHF LM ERIIFEBEMAEFENEZLMARRBEEIRANES  THAL (RRRANEERE
SITRABTBREER) EEAARMRM KBNS %I A EMER

B#ES

BITRE
BEZHE et BRHEE Bt
Celiular 8 Holdings Limited ([ Cellular 8]) 1%2 289,364,972 49.65%
FREMEZRBR LR ([FBEME]) 1%2 303,532,897 52.08%
HBSC international Trustee Limited ([HSBCJ) 3 305,372,208 52.40%
Marathon Asset Management Limited 52,720,373 9.05%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 29,849,000 5.12%

ez

1. RMEBEERHHEFME - Cellular SR Lt AR ZIBI15 B 8289,364, 972 B R LB BEEMERE  EE A EE AL
Cellular 8= 92— A LM - At - FHMUFRENEZ EBIBENRMNEE HCellular B2 EERERY -

2. BMESFRBRENTME - Celular SRS LB BEENERTBERECellular SESZNHEENENBATINE - LLEWB
‘NAEBTFS Development Company Limited & Fourseas Investments Limited ©

3. WEFRABREAME FREMEANLANEEZESENRNER (RIAEEMB LS AER) SEBHSBCHE - REABHSBC
BENEBESRENREMENRG - Bt - FlUHSBCZ EBBANROEE BN BSEWE SR BEN -

BREXFEBREN  BEERBAZRBRGIIECBGEMFENECMAALE  BEEGATEFTARFS%HIA LN
DRBREARMERIIRE -

EEEBRAEBRER 2T | 26




2B F/ERE

BEADRESHAOENAHARN  ATERERORARE 2 EHETSLEEERHNARBERE -
BE HESREDRE

RBZE2006668308 LFERN  AATRETANBATNEBE  HERLWOXADZRE -
EBREERE

ARRNATRAREREENREEBELBEEORT -

EEeH

REFER  FARLSAEEEBRCASELBOTERTHITRRTEIFLH -
EEEFRUERY

AEBENIERRERGEBEEEEENE LU

EEEAEERNEBEER L 24%
SEAAHEREEABESEA L 48%

BERERESZ2HBALRA MR OREHEEEH -
RAFER  FEARAAEFAELOEARRBELREFE0% -
B3 5

1. ETRUBHRWEIMRENFHEALRZUENMERS - THETHEAL(EER LHRR) BREEET
IR/EHEETZIRS ALRACERBLITRAEHRTE (BER) TULH -

(a) ARREBRBRRIEEHLEZRBR A ([(FBELEDNETHEARLBERR  AARELBAYEE
RREFR TELHREEZA  LAFEERLUFIE EFRZSRFMAENETYELREREY X
BREREEM - HE200556A308 L FE B RENMNES R EEMEE 349,430,000 °

(b) FHRERENETZEMBASRFIEERE-—REVRY - BE2005F6A308 LFE - ENfREHHNRS
#$8,096,000 °

(c) MBEWENPRLAFHEREEEE (EMAMRAF] > B199F 10 REZERAEEER AR E

EREEHE - BHE2005F6A30ALFE  aARNFEREET R (EM ERARRAEBEEAEEEA
REBENEBESXRHE  BAEEBELEBEREINEA -

27 | B EETREEERL T




EF=Fa=MNAE =5

1

(B BB FLETIIE)

tRRFEEAATBLHNTESEN - BURTEFRALEFENERIALEEE—REARERE
FHREL  RERB-RBBERATERBLE = 7 BHOIKRMET -

By R TEENEREER S NRBEERSNBRENET TREHERBLTLE  LEREAARRAE
CEHIER

ARRZRBMTHAMAZHEAERZNELARRT 2ESTSHE () DEBEARZOBRIEIET
RNEEEBEMNLOEMRESENN LR -

2. TR2005%6FA30E F RER—HELREAES  HIZRRRFRELENHNELAR - ZMBRTANIEXESR
RERFEARANBOBMBZEABRAZIENES -

LREREESERERZNRBECHALTRANEERE -

EREEE
ARRZERZRENBEBEARRI 2R LTARRER MG IRUBERESSE3 ANRBEGESME]
EZ °
ARBZBRZEEHI199FERY BERNESSHFLERRES - ZECAHBNKERBIIHITEE - MBE2004
FIAE  REEZIRTARBUFRTES ZEENEHABEENEBUMBERRLER ARRRKERRE
e

BREEECER2005F8A4EHEEMNEEHE2005F6A0E LW REERENPBBRRALELRE - TR
BEARERRANEIRRRFBEDEANNEREREANBEEARANGERR BRHT OEHER - ZREER
FHB/RLREREAFIHER  UHZREABBENBELEE  |RTRE - ZREETHEEMERNHRNBELZRR
BERE -

D

TEEZOHBERRODBESFKESTNERMER - ZRBAEREE  URTHESEEET - FEERBUKES
MEBARADFZBEMEPRER SREERRBFAELIEEZ -

sEEECREBSRLT | 28



EERER
EEFRBRAERMEENGHHMA - AEBC - ETRAIN S4B [REBA T (R200551 818814
) MARAFRTEENZALEEEFN  BENY - SFENTEFLARBFAAZ ATBURARTBFAL L
BEERRER

EERN2004F3ANBRMB ETRAUMS0OABN LW BTAESETESRINERTR ARNESHNESRRS
MEETA - EAMBEEEHRTEEAER  ESRRCETRETUMBEAAELRZOEE -

AEBRFAEEOVBEREHE LTHRAMS 168 T -

EEERER
2
id o

&% 2006 9A5H
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m
g

WINE  TEEAHNTEE

FRB AL - B25%  IM9NFLABEEIRADAES - BELHENBASERREL
B BHABINEERTEC FELHAABKEIREEBELIBURERLXK
BREBFBEIBN - RENKEHWERRERLFERARZERRR) AEERE
ZRRE  MEBEEERLTLIRE  TRAEEIERABRATIRETRGT (EH)
BERAREIIFNTES -

RHERBRTE BEEABLRPEEHERZECHNITES - RAKLES
BHEREHEES BFEABSEE TEBOERRKE  FEHIKRER
EgRIXR RUBAEEFFEECTECRERASRBFIETERER -

B8y siirEsxes

7,

RABEE b1 RNFTARZIREE EEHEY - BELERESE
EnEces  SREM02FEIZE  —ERBE1996F - Bl BELER
AEENEESRRR ASRZFRRIETREER -RALREFLENRDENE

BRI TRERMBRERRENENES - REXNRBABEEX YR BFABEH S

BER  BALERBREBREENEFEAGHAMFRHA  MB6FENBEEEREE - LR 1989F ME
MBREBERRERQAR  ERGEVE EERREARMRIEROTIE - BAER2001F7AEMMALRREN - B
EFLTDMNREBROFESHLE -

Sharp SX313

BRRYBE - stir7EF

BREXBESR A @ 455%  M1996F 10ARZRERTEEHEE - R2002F3ARETAEAEERTESH BELERFBEN
EXRBERAR ([HBREME]) MR ERIPER - MOFENAFTREMERN KREEZRERARRITEE  £#EH
ERARREMLIZBA - 1994F 128 F1996F5 A I MAEBEAZTEBRTRRE
RALT2BER  -RATEEMY  RE  REARRAEFMESTEA20F U LER - s
BRALEREANERABEBERE T RANBYRBEFEBELT LB o

RiE®  FuTEF

EIERE 525 W10 FE N BEEERALAES - RAERAFREMERESRL
BIARME -

BER - »a/78F
REERE B33 M20FI0ARZERTDAER - EAEREATRFTXABIRERB L RELEM -

BEEDNFREHEZRERAR(MBEMED ZHTES RRIEFMREMERRRE  CXBER ERHE -
MGHRERAREREFNER BEALRRABERERAFREER FEESEERAFAZATEEREMERER
BRARIZIERTES -

EHERBITEH BLEATRABTEREHEER -

NI 2EESAEBERL T




2 F X B = AN EMEH JI

BREB #H57EF

BRERSE A0 N2002F4RREERERFER - HELNHEBREEERARAZTRAEER RN BEMELERES
BRAw ([HBEREDBTERETRERIABTENTRE -

HELBAZEMBRASXEIRURRAERSERIFEERLIEMN  YRFAUFEAMEIRERBRBEER 2%
CEE FRARGMNEANZERTIE SEBFTRATEEZRERR -

BEEENEHEENEEE 28 EHTXHDigitas Asia Limited AFEHEN SR ERFESTHLE  BARE
AP ZEEBLREEBEREFHET ° Digitas Asia Limited® I A SRR MA K LE - ANasdag LMW RKES KRG LA
RARMER - UL 2R REEScient TENEHREEHLE  ABETCMNENRENBELNEFERRIRER
fRIE - Scient NEHBIFHA T REEDS  HAEXEM=FM - EBZEMNZA  HFEEEREERBNRL S FIAE
B EEF 4 Al Accenture R Cap GeminifE T 25 -

SRKEL - HHITEE

SRAKEHAE - B55% - MR2003F3ABEERELRESE - RALASHAM LK LT ATNEE  RIZEHEREER
RAOBZHBITEE -

RAERERRHAGIAMEZEZHEECHIRREELARASREENE - REAFFRANFERBH AR S
FEEBTLEN BRALRAEGHMNOELRAESHMER - RALBI1979FERTAUREN  RANBTER
BT &R A - WEARAER R KR IR AR R AR -

B3 (David Norman Prince) * ##t/7£ %

SERILALE B4 M2006F7FEZTAARREE - BAERABENREESOEDN2EEBBRI0OELER  E
ERIBECable and Wireless plcE BB EE-B A -

EALAEN20024E7 EEE T BECableand Wireless plc EBIBEFR REEENMBEC ERBRI12ET(ELEH - 1994
FEZ2000F BAEBSEMARATIZHKES  HEAITRAHR  RNEREFTEZEBURM200FHE FTERE
RERAMNEEEAE - BHRENMAZSHARMBRAR  EC£EHKAE T EFINREERESQT  TAXE
THERE -

E A LB BArk Therapeutics plc3ETTEERBHERBEEE - Ark Therapeutics ple A—REBERBEEE - &
W RAdecco SAZHERITEERERZTEENKE ' Adecco SAE—RIERADERREZZ
HETEHER - RITFEZEBUniversity of BathBE B ER X EREMEBARNEERELRS
RAGEZEER -

FR¥E ATt BUIHTET

ZEREXLE 528 GBS, OBE, J.P., LLD, DSocSc., B.A., FCPA (Practising), FCA, FCPA
{Aust), FCIS, R1096F 10 ZE T AL RRER - ZAE AT SHENERIaREe®
A AEBLIERAR DT - Wong' s International (Holdings) Limited + 5 B 25 £ 117 B8 B%
ERERAT  BERTERAR - BHAEERAR  BABERERQDF - PLEEE
B% B[R A 7] X Strategic Global Investments plcZ B Y EBITEE U AFRENEZRARAFNIEBRITEE - T4 E
NTEFBRARMARESEETEL2REESEE RIEAUACREBRTIUEASRNREZESIRE HITAREES

FEAERER -

gEEEAEEER2T ] 32




RRE AFHL BUIHTEFE

REEHRLE 5658  RI97TF6ARZERARAESR - RELERBFENEHKLAIEERKE HEERRITNESE
E ©

REEERI988FEEI97FRZTATEIHEESTHREREEARNTHESTEA L
R1990F E1998F BEFRMBRITERESREESITRLE  19NFREATELXSHE
REEEBHEEEEZE WO FRHETATEREZRSERE  RAEMI996FE
2008F RBEENLEZCES -

RAELBIFREEIPREBZREESES  19BFHIARFNEREEHETRNERS
PRB 190 FHIRABFASNEBRRZEEER BELERBBIRTEERS
BABRESGRHBBEERE - 2000 FRELEITERNAXEREFECENEE S
ZB UTRAFEZEARNFEL  ROUFREZTERRERREARE -

Sachio Semmoto - BV HEHTEE

Sachio Semmotofd L * 625% * W2002FSARZEREATES - SemmotolF+
REBAZEE  UHMSERIIEBSEEHBERENASEEE TR
L (ERIE) B

SemmotolE & HeAccess, Lid. 2 B9 A RITIEE, - 28 AR AxDSLEfTR
HEREEEARBZEBERE, SR QG - T ZH  SemmotoBLES
ERERETSREEERIEIF  BEBARBEERENAFINTT) « Kyocera
R B2 19844 HEI R I HE#R T RIZE 2 DDI Corp. (KDDI) » 719965
2000 i BEHTERERASTRTEFRESERHE  WH2000F H
F AR E MM A B Haas School of BusinessEEHIF - HIMEEEIRE
ERERERAZRETED -

Semmotol L AER T REEIHEEFEE - ¥ K FA&IH Japan Academic
Society of Ventures and Entrepreneursiff B H F## - Semmotol®
TEFER-ERRAECEREEERN  AANXEREE  BEREEFEHZS
/NI

Sanyo $S103

BRAREE  BuisiTEE

BAREE (4050 F R20BFNABRZERALTES - BALRIEREGSEEFTLLEBEHRTNBETE 28T
MNOERRERR -

MASLERERERN  BEEESBEEILHERII0F  SRTMNE(BBEFINEERETE EFREBERER(D
MERZEERR - BALFEEZHETHNERENAEREEERE  RESREBRESANBRETRTEBBLAN
BE -

BRAEREERZERBEAS ESKERLIRIBERRLTSM -

BRENABTRELEEBBERAF A FFFEZERERAARAERABEAEMNRNERATDNZESZENE -

B IAEATREWMERL T




EFXEEANEMEH

A
7

EEFEEEHE

MEW - B

FRALEHERBBIOFERER  ARRET - RINBEASER  BREAEACSUIREECF  BEBRIWAEX
BIRBEENTIE - L1996E1906F REAENEERERERELLEANEE SR TCATAEPXARENLIREE
ZEMEZEECE - FAELREEIRTIEMBS SR  BENIENSFEER  RAEERTEMSERHFIRN - &
REEBFPXABEE  FAETIR|LEM - '

HEE pgE-AHER

ABENMERANER TH - HELERYREEITE FEABFER  BEBRTHEBEEDLE - ®HX1995F
BASEAN N-—RERUENRELTRFEEBBI0F  EETAREZASEE -FNMNAREETEEEREBIITIE
TENEZEE  ERNEFEBRERBETZANEREEBRMARGE - T ERIETFTEREMRIRZEEN
EE R ERTAEIERREREREXBEHARBENAZTEEE -

R zrsmERETREH

EREEI A0 VERRENELSR FRANELALEE  AERBESAFSAENESELSEREREER  UR
BEEZARNEEANKRERERIIEREE - B3+ EFEE Loughborough University® 8 L 247 - = EHIBEN - A
IR BT ASHMIEMNEEeBUREHRRETIEMNEEEE -

BRE  ArBsrins

FRBAABFEA2EHBEANAERRBBES - MI9NFNBAEEN  HERBEMIEZMNREFANRSBRLES
BER BEEZEERMENRL - AEEARXEERTIREMNBSEERPBTIEN  TANEATAREBEXTERN
HENER - BITAERARESBENBABHREREEHEETIHELIBY  UREEHMETIBREERSAUE -

EXE  FEISEE-FETE

EETREREUENBERTSREMR LRRELE FARPENS  RNAAEEIZA  ERLRBROE
£EITEN0F  BRAAELHETEERATNEEEEE - EALRENEAES LT ASHRART BERNEA
0% KB IHERAL S -

WEAR - wEE-THEBERETISLE)

BEG/MEEEICEHERTRERNGSR - XMNEFEEZE > I ERZEERAQCATAREZTARTHEBRRZ
EMEERIERNIE YEEEETHSZERRES - A ESEZEMNERRRBCLEREERLBULEEER
BOTREEAEEERERTIRERRLSM -
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(BERZEEINABEETIE)

BEcA3 0B LEEHN6H308
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(EFFEY) (BEFREY) (EFHEHEH)

HEE
g 3,619 3,367 2,832 2,401 2,485
EEMEEF(EE) 339 466 378 57 (252)
BRER, (BE) (9 0.58 0.80 0.65 0.10 0.42)
A% B

BEEE 227 309 2,315 41 i

AEEFRAES 0.39 0.53 0.47 0.07 i3

B RIE SR E(S) i 4 i 3.50 i i3
=F-3=Fi-E S
ERBNEE 3,017 3,119 2,423 2,458 2,137
MEBEEEE 681 499 2,977 2,691 2,993
BEERTEEE 3,698 3,618 5,400 5,149 5,130
EREBERE (173) (131) (58) (21) —
LERRER (23) (21) (20) (17) 6)
AEFE 3,502 3,466 5,322 5,111 5,124
A& 7R 58 58 58 58 59
a1 3,444 3,408 5,264 5,053 5,065
R 3,502 3,466 5,322 5,111 5,124

* BEE2001F - 20025 R2003F6A30B L3 BEEESFHEERNR2001F - 2002F X2003F6R30ANEEREBRER T E
R URBEANTBEHTASRHNEHABHERE 125 (BED [MERINEE -

B lIEEETReEBERLS
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FYBAERAREFRATZERE
(REREAMAZLZERAT)

ARBME TN BERERAZENNEZRE  ZFREDNERBEETERPZETRAURH -

HERBEREEZHE
RUARRLTZBEADARARE AL - EEURSARFAT RS EELARAEEZOHEE  YAER
BRZESHER -

AGEMzEIRRBER AR HUERSEEFLHBIER  URBERFI1BIF(ATEBENKREREEBRRE
& RUEZHNEFBRENEEMEN -  ARBATEREREZATEETEMALTE ERAEEFEE -

BRZER

AZEBMDRREEEHM LG MRM e RBERETERIE  EROELRUAE T A ERERAMHAERRE
ERERBEE  TERFEREENRABRIBMEZEAGHNAE  FARABZEFTHERTES BEQFE EX
BeARBR RECERERIRHAREZFTEIEE -

AN ERSNETERLER  AUBRSHATRBMRRLTZENRBERER  UBRESBEDBE  UASE
BRERTFAEAERRL FHEEZRE - EFHERR  ARBRANCHERSREMBAZENERRLIETR
o ARBEEERAZEXIFEATIEREHSECER -

BR

AHRBMRA DR BERAEERLQFHWET ELQTHE ERER2005F6R0BREEH HHRR & &&F
BEEZALFEZANMNERERE  YRBEBRARNKIZR/EBH -

BRERBUKEE MERMH
BENEEHT

EF#E 200569858

7 2 EESRAEERER 2T




B E2005F6H300ILFF

(LB FIE)
2005 2004
I $000 $000
EHER 3,619,492 3,367,036
EEERRREEREXRE 4 {1,456,340) (1,234,841)
EH 2,163,152 2,132,195
EMMA 26,419 _—
HEahgemEE (1,845,543) (1,640,590)
5T T 344,028 491,605
BE U A 48,722 60,468
BB R AR {492) (1,164)
B %4 A0 5 7 392,258 550,909
HE 10(a) {43,178) (78,625)
B ¥ 78 % F 349,080 472,284
PLEE RS (10,271) (5,830}
AY B8 B 5 F 14 338,809 466,454
A% 2 15
BREF 227,288 309,274
ERAF 16
A $0.58 $0.80
#E $0.58 $0.80
EBITDA 17 831,806 943,704

BEEBRREESRALAS | 38



200566 530R#E

(BT 5E)
2005 2004
s $000 $000
kREHEE
BIEE&EE 18 2,183,678 1,953,794
REtE LT ZER 20 29,469 3,050
BE 27 744,898 1,146,297
EEX 22 51,073 12,991
BEREEE 27 8,311 2,857
3,017,429 3,118,989
TeEE
FE 23 189,100 124,230
®E 21 390,895 471,081
FEUL S BEER 24 168,116 167,279
®& RBEFARE 117,158 125,370
H i E U RIR 33,528 41,490
BeRIBITHETE 25 765,212 653,808
1,664,009 1,683,258
HEEHE
FET RN 26 137,317 154,853
HEtENERREFIEE 743,220 681,817
FETRRIR 10{c) 6,956 —
EEE® 23,085 24,744
REW A 72,915 72,408
EEAETER - 150,000
983,493 1,083,822
RBEERE 680,516 499,436
HEERRABAR 3,697,945 3,618,425
kRBER
EEHEAE 27 172,744 131,068
DR RER 23,522 21,407
BESE 3,501,679 3,465,950
B RE
N 28 58,279 58,331
i 3,443,400 3,407,619
3,501,679 3,465,950
SRR A 2Xé
2Z EE
2005%9A5H 2005%F 9855

W iEEIRNE@MERL A




20056 H30E#E

(B4 38 S5 E)
2005 2004
B e $000 $000
ERBDHEE
RETB LRI ZRE 19 3,545,692 3,845,897
ReEEE
ARRE 87 162
b e W BE 3,493 120
B RBTETE 25 325,333 324,054
328,913 324,336
RBHBER
EmEMEREENIEER 1,616 1,586
HEHEERE 327,297 322,750
BE®RHE 3,872,989 4,168,647
BERHEE
A& A 28 58,279 58,337
s 3,814,710 4,110,316
3,872,989 4,168,647
5P 4 B RXY
EE EE
20059850 200559 85E

sEEERAE@ERL23A | 40



HE2005F6F30HIFFFE

(W8 TTHIE)
2005 2004
B 5 $000 $000
HEER
o 3% R R 392,258 550,909
MUATRBEELRE
e 456,385 412,193
BER 2 EH 30,942 24,637
HERTEEZHR 451 15,269
BE WA (48,722) (60,468)
BlEEWEE AR KRB BE (26,419) —
BB K AR 492 1,164
ERERE 5 19
REEESEDHZEEHH 805,392 943,723
FEEm (64,870) (94,625)
EREERE B BNREREMERREZRLD/(GEN) 12,357 {(100,425)
FERFRIE - BEFUE - BRI REEWRA Z LN 93,367 52,317
MBEEBELEZRSE 846,246 800,990
B/AEH
BEETEEML T ZRE (745,575) (343,382)
HERTEEMBZRE 8,199 2,357
REREARSMINZRE {1,269) {7,511)
BEREZEIHMBZERBS TN 2HIE — (945,841)
LERZEHRZEREEMEZRIE 21 467,800 68,259
EINERE S H (69,024) (30,074)
21k FILE 66,756 74,260
BETHRAZREEE {273,113) (1,181,932

A4 |BREETHREDERA T




WS I I BB AKX
B Z2005F6F30H IFEE
(LB TAIE)
2005 2004
e $000 $000

R EEE
REERESSIBTROAEZRE — 19,192
EEEMETEZ N Z5E — (18,634)
BEERELVEBBREBREER (8,156) (4,894)
BRETERZ 8 ,H (1,919) 66,519
MR ITERETEZRIA 170,000 600,000
BEETER (320,000) (450,000)
BATAR B (303,051) (2,322,710)
EfR@ENE (522) (1,134)
REREBFAZCIHL R (463,648) (2,111,661)
ReERBRE&EEY2EM - (BL) B8 109,485 (2,492,603)
R7B1BZ2E&BRESEEY 328,188 2,820,725
BRI zHE — 66
R6A30BZRERBFLZEEY 25 437,673 328,188

REESAE@ERL27| 42




B E2005F6 308 ILEE
(T H(E)
WA B INERE RDHF Fegee]
$000 $000 $000 $000
XEE
M2003F7R1E 198,800 — 842,543 5,321,622
TEBREERTHRD — — - 19,192
BOG (18,405) — (229) (18,634)
HHEBRMNEESR 4,237,502 — — —
¥ 2003 2 KEE B — — {(157,972) (157,972
THENReER (2,047,785) — —  (2,047,785)
FA12004F 2R BB A — — (116,953) (116,953
EREERARBEER
BRZFME — 26 — 26
EERF — — 466,454 466,454
R2004F6 A308 2,371,112 26 1,033,843 3,465,950
20047818 2,371,112 26 1,033,843 3,465,950
FHBERES — — — —
% 120045F 2 RERL B — — {192,321) {192,321
T 2005 2 P ERAR A — — (110,730)  (110,730)
ERZBRENBERA
BRZFHE — (29) — {29)
F E 5 F — - 338,809 338,809
200568301 2,371,112 (3} 1,069,601 3,501,679

A3 IR EECAEEERLT



T Im = F <

B Z2005%66H308 IFEF
(LB T EIE)
BN

BE AR B mE fE RS BB 1R F 4EEE
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

b A
M2003€E7818 58,301 4,218,517 2,461 938,989 1,268,946 6,487,214
TEBREEEITHRG 207 18,985 — — — 19,192
BE AR (177) — 177 (18,405) (229) {18,634)
ERR D E (B —  (4,237,502) — 4,237,502 — —
F 2003 F RHAFL S — — — — (157,972) (157,972)
FRFIEERE — — —  (2,047,785) —  {2,047,785)
FAF2004F H HAIAE 8 — — — — (116,953) (116,953)
FEE R F — — — — 3,585 3,685
M 2004€6 5308 58,331 — 2,638 3,110,301 997,377 4,168,647
R2004F7H818 58,331 — 2,638 3,110,301 997,377 4,168,647
EEECRMD (52) — 52 — — —
X AT2004% 2 REARG & - — — — (192,321) (192,321)
X AT2005E 2 HARS B — — — — (110,730) (110,730)
FERF — — — — 7,393 7,393
#2005€6HA308 58,279 — 2,690 3,110,301 701,719 3,872,989

M2003F7AVE  ARBEZHABBREDNEREER196F 10 ETEARFKE—KNBAR ZBAEERRNEE
BARARZBARGMBETROBEZEZSE -

20035 7A18 » ARBIZHBABRRD AR RANELHNELARER  EEFERARANZERZMETROE

BzZ8-

R2003F 1M R7RAB T2 RERAFRE L ER AR RAERE -
BEHEBEEMAEBE -

BEISIERRELIE GBI  HARBEITSRTRE °

iR EREEE - MRAES4, 237,502,000 &8k

gEREREBERAE ]| 44




B E2005%65308 (FEE
(LB THE)

1

FEEBER

i BIEgER

LhEVBRRRERETESADASBH W BRELR (BEMBERZ T ERRRE)  FELARER
BARBERRKRIAREMRE - L ENBBERTHTAEIRETRMEAZEERTE - AEERRZ2FES
ATEREEIIMT o

LAz Est R
BRGHMAREROZENT MEETA(ERVBHREE) REBE L) ([HBELER]) - Wr2005
FIRATHKERAB ST HEEY -

AEBWRREZ2005F6 A0B LFE 2V BBETRERMZSFMBER - XEBRERZFHIHE
Az Bt BEFAL  FUBEIERTEHBREZHNBRAZEYHHEREFAEEERAW
T

A% 17 25 B

BEMBERELR BRORMN]  FEBENEQNEERHESFHNAERMIRNATE  TRBHRERA
RERX - BERTEHEE  ZEFHETERAREX  MEEBANBERFBERL - REMKELNE

VRZHTEBREGRY  WEEFABERRBRMNBHMZIMEBZSNORN - BRESEMRERER2002F

MA7BEFEHER2005F 7B 1HAAREE  URR2005F 7R B EZRO BN ZMELEZEBE -

REBEEHERERSHER  BRARFR) eRFFEGEBHRCEBHNARAFEINE - KFEA
FBRZES RYEEZEBBREBEENGFAFEFXERAETAEDA < I HETEZRERE - (B8

AT AFZANMBZTETI R BURATEREERBERAER -

ERBEASERTEMITESRERNSE HERERZEHHRLREY - ZRMETEREEARSE
2005F7AEREA - RN BRHAERFHRETE  ZRENHREEDIARMBEZEIHARG - AM - &

RESETERLIRRITETARETEREBZATEEZEY AT THEEBAEEANEFEELRAR
RIKE) »
REBGRETEERTEAMEREEUIYE FULRLBTECEAR -
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~Oo7 ¥R IR PN AL

HE200566H305 1+ FF
(LB PE)

1 FEEHBE &

c MBRRZGEUEE
RV ERREERAELRN AR EEE -

d &FSKRE
GRVBRREBRAATIRAENBLATEECASE 2B H=x -

MEBARDEBEAEEEEIFEZZHEEES AN  EHBELERERIABEBIHBTREZLA

oy

FABANHEZHMBAR AXEAUBERORIEZHEENB LI ARSEBRAER -

FERBRBZEZEARGREHRINGEKRERLHE -

HEIRMBARIZWENEE  EEHEUSETEEREEFEEZER  SREMZARRGESBAER
PHBRRARZRBHEICBEAREZRE  URECEHRZZEIBERLRRE -

LPEERRERNEIARARRREEFERMNBLTICEEFET IR -

ARRZBERERD  AHBLFZREEENAEREZAREBRERIRE -HEBAREEEALTRE
Wz BB ARR »

e HBEAT
B B NEASEREFEEBREIER  IHEEERESATFE N LT EZAFWIENELT -

FAERRERTERELASEREREQFZERE MECEAERERAEFEEREBMEQRTCEERE -

o>

EXARBZEERBRA  BEQFRAZREADZRAEREREFEEEEGIR - FRBBBEQRZEER
BERRERZBEBARK-

EMERTCREAREECSREME  BETERARECHE  BRICKERZBE LA ERREREE
R FESE -
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1

FTESHHER @

[
BEENBRNABLINEBERD  A5EREMEBHBARXBERARZZFEAELAFEZER -

PR2001E7R1BRIEEZRERE SN HEETRIE -

WEERETR  FAUBBZEEE(BEEZIENEEMEZHB)STERBEEETREERE - RES
BERBRERAER -

BE&E
BEEENRARRENERBREREREBRENE BEEEENEREE  KARGHTRFHREN
WEERAREZRBREBRZTERHENE - TERBIESFHEZTDT

HELHMRETF RHEEFTH
EEMEEE REEFE
W RAE R 10%-50%
BN BERBLAZTEES 20%-33'/,%
EmETEE 20%-33"/,%

BELRABREBERVESEEAPREERRBZBANE - BB 2N ERERAZOHERKBHE -

HERESBZETAED  BRETZRE  UEFLFERRE-

HEEEERIEAE  RE HRARKE -

LEXBBETEEZREZNBE  NIELEMGUAFEEEREERTECESE  YRESRAK

RETEEERZAEREBERBZIZEMNAXTHEERERIHE - REARKAHERL  UREHEE
BB RESRITE -

ESEZ£ER  OUaRBRINFHAEGSZES FREATEEEALRAE HAUSYR  BEEHED
WEBEETIE  LESEBAT  HRESBARMNEEEMHEETREEE HERESBERS
RN -
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M T AR PN BT

1

B Z2005%6H308 1IFEF
(BB T 51 1E)

ETETHBRE @

h  S3NHEEER (F3G)) BRIFEAEE
ARERENEEGRADENRBZIHEER  BEFAKEESKESEHREMENZAREERE  UERIESG
ERMAMNCELEEER RELBEREAENZZSERARELE A ARBREEFHER KR
AN TEHEATEE-RERIIE - FTESHRGREREE  NRRHSRFHXETEEZFrUERE
HMERGENERR - RELEERBE  BNCRSERREEE REARTARSERR -

HE&E

REERAECRARRORER L E2HHEBAAEZEERE  BERREMAEN R HEAYBREREES
ERzzHEBREER  HEARLHEEAR-

(i)

(i)

REREEEWRBZEE

HMEAERERZEREBOHUBEEEES  SHEHEEEZATE ZFEEREEENRZRERSE
ETEEMERREIBRRERD)  JIEREREZRE HA2NRREIBRERFTREESEHNE
SRR MARNBEH AR TERELEEZER -

MREBOSECAERAEZ A AIRFRAENHUREZRER) HEFE - REESBRREMT
UGB Z BET R AL ©

BEEEER

HASBERBELEENEAEE BN REENEEROBRRE S PR EERANR -
REBEMAEEENEARRMEMAEROBAEEEZMNEEN - UBRZEERDENBEERAHE
R ERBENREE BN -

pEBEREEERAT] 48




1

FEREBE @

m

B&

iy IREES
BREBSFRRAREZEAREBRERARK -
EARENEEESESELZEERS  UFGEAVYERTE THREAREREE - RO TKRIALIFE
Bt MEBES2REERYREEATE - BEFEZRBERARTIIENY - EEBHEZE
AREHEL MEAUEEEEARTBAREHRIERAILEREITE REBEEERDE
B o

(i) HEINHEZEHESR
BRI HAZEBES  EEEABRRNBRRAENRRL TAEEZD LREH 2 TREKRET
B BAZTRAAEREZIHAZ BEEH  YEBSKRTIEFNSERAEE - EERFEBIER
BESEFEHERE -
ERHEIME2ERELF2EEEORNEERRY  UTFEEHEERAREEEREETRE - HE
EHEREERZND  AELEE  TERARIGIEARK-

BIEXZH

AEFRHFRERZELCIL  DESREREEARTANEANES - MEFREETHITSONBZE
RIEEH  RBEZTHERENRILANRHE -

EH
FEBREFEREM  DURERTERFEZREESNR - KAANEFSHELEFE - FJRRFENUR
MBHEMSRBEREEHHERRMEE -

FE W & 58 AR 3K
WERKLZEEREEARER  MERERBEUERRE BERBRZIBRERER RN LARERS
EE e

RERBRLFEY

RESHEXRT ZRERESZTEVEERSTN  FHERS FHRETREGMMBREMNZHFR U
RIEEMABUESHREED - BLREVEINERDANRSEE  EELYARS/ ) RREAEIE
AR - R RBESEEYNEEANBNBEEYBRAEERLEE—HHARTES -
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~ A8 FX A PN AT

BE200566H308 I EE
(AT SE)

1 EETER®@

o B

EXRASARERCBREZ EMEARBZEURETREZREET  MEBRECRAIRBREENE  TER
TeEENEHELEEZERT  FRIBE -ZHEERERR BENERBIXNETZXE
REFEE -

p ESEH

0}

(i)

(iii)

{iv)

BEZRUER
BEEFEZHFRENNEERESRPHER  UNHEELESSLESRERBTMESZFRZ A
REREES -

BEZAR ER BERREBRENAREBET®ER -

AR A 3 AL 5T 8
FRENEREERRET 2EARNBN RN BEENERERERER - RFEAREELRE
HRERREHBREMELAREZR LABTIET  UAFEREHZSEETR  TERIAE -

RNEH
EREAFGEEEERRMERESTEKIREFHRNERRES ]I RELABEBARNE
RBRXH -

EEBRENE
mAREAEERETHEARTRGZERE  AERNELE SRACARSBNNAREE < &
TERRIER - B2 A RE R R R -

q RBREHIE
BRI B L A E R BN EE R RE REENE L EERE R EBE - T EYBUEZREE
TEENERASEHERRZHAES  UTRWERHCUBEEFEC A FEEEHEZHES - BEHIE
FREAEONCEAXNEERRIREEE -

EEHBERECER  UWEFARERARRHENNREREZERLR -

BEEREDRHNBARIRBECFIZREFELZEEREMEE  EREFENFEZZEE - LA
ARERET & EEARRS -

BEEEASEEERLA | KO



1

FRETBR (@

HAEERAR
FIREBERACEECEHMARELCRE UFEEANR —FREZREMHETRETERR AR
BY TRt EEEFERER -

HARBETEGRER  BERAURELLBENERAE  ENSRRMTPIRE FEEEFIEELENR
BE HERSTRBEIR/EBE -

FAREEERCREZSHMARSIEZERE  UEREENR—FTASTEMHETRRTRBELTRER -
MAKRBY TETEEFELRREFELER  -KIARRENTERACEENSEHSIBIRERET  BA
RABETREERZLEAR  HETeERGEURBBEEMREAR -

FABRETERER  ESEMBRRMETIHE BREERERZTRMNEEHAREEREER LER
BRI SRIE

W\ 2 D

WARERERRAIRERAZER  UREHAEMAEWRAR  BETHEETESRNER -

i) HEE®
BEERZHRALZERZERERBHCEREERS  ARERNEEEP M BEEG R T LR
E

(iy mEVBHBERS

RERBERBERKEIWADBRRAEEBZ RPBRBELRELAEFE  YREHRBEER - M
BERGHBBLREEZRDEERBEANTUEL - WBEEELEEAR -

{iiy FEBA
FEBATDESELN2EREERNSERERMNER: -

(iv) EREUA
B B W AR UEEREE R R o
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~ A FX FROPN /X

B E2006F6 305 L F &
(BB T5ME)

FEHETER @)
t SHHER

RAFEAUNEETZR BRI AR IEXRERER - LHIMNEREUMNEREERABIREEDN
BERBELRER - EXREOBABERAESE -

SECEZRERAFEACTIEXRERER EERERERZGERERZCEXRERER M
EREEOEAEERDEE -

u fEERX
EERERELABERSERANE  HEZRGUE BERILEE-RECAERHERT EREREZ
AEFHZEERETGEREL -

v HERBRALT
REBSRTE  MALEEEEEIMEESHES SRS 2HBRELEEAREEEATZE H (HEHE
SEZVENEERRBBEATEN)  FMNEIEEREFHTARRSSEREATE BISATER
BEEBALT HFBATEBEAKEMLEE-

BXEEH
AEEFERFREFDBARE  URBERDEELEE AFERLEEACHEREBTIEWRAEIINT :
2005 2004
$000 $000
TERMRE 2,634,787 2,489,007
MBEEREHHEE 984,705 878,029
3,619,492 3,367,036

SEER
BUE2004F K 2005F6 A30H I 5E  AREZERTE  KLAENRELEE  HBBN%ERREEERBEFFRIT
HEZRBBERAES - At UBEJREBRHESBZHH -

BEEEREETIRLF | 52



HEERREH#BBRSE

2005 2004
$000 $000
HEHERAR 955,215 824,234
EEELEREAREE 437,145 351,892
Hib 63,980 58,715
1,456,340 1,234,841
Hisug A
2005 2004
$000 $000
(5] 28 B L B & 1 B RE 2 B4 (BT 20) 26,419 —
HbhESMxX
2005 2004
$000 $000
WIEER 534,390 449,339
BIMK 359,165 358,936
HEREEEZR 227,986 153,783
HekKEEH 109,507 102,889
HMEEmE 126,717 123,544
weE 456,385 412,193
HEBREEEZER 451 15,269
BT o EE 30,942 24,637
1,845,543 1,640,590

E3lpEERRERERAT



2 Tm ¥R IR PN AL

BZE2005F6H30HIFEE
(LB T HIE)
L8
TERMEGIA) /IR TS IESER
2005 2004
$000 $000
neE
BEBETEEE 330,896 280,495
HEETEE 125,489 131,698
THREF  WELERBERIEEENES 443,677 405,937
% S AT EN & 1,219 1,020
EX (WS /EIEEE (16) 4,865
RIHEEE 14,611 12,841
BEREHRFE ZHEHZ*(HiE13) 14,334 14,750
« TINRE UL 284,250,000 (2004 ¢ $4,366,000) ©
MEWA
2005 2004
$000 $000
BEBHFZHBKRA
W 14,275 19,559
LT 23,682 28,257
37,957 47,816
BRITREMPERETRZFBRA 10,765 12,652
48,722 60,468
BEEE
2005 2004
$000 $000
REFENEEZRITERNEER 144 974
HEER A 348 190
492 1,164

pEERRREERAT | 54




10 #IE

a

EEAMGHNDEBLIEE G ERBUERRIRE 17 6% B EE (2004 : &) - I BRZHR  BRAEEHE
ANBMKEEGEEBIRE ZRITHRHE (2004 &) -
GeESRAZHRIE
2005 2004
$000 3000
EHERIE
BEEFMER 2,114 —
BINEIE 4,842 —
B IE (KsE27)
EHEEELRERD 36,222 78,625
43,178 78,625
REARERHREREEGHERZEE
2005 2004
$000 $000
B A5 A 5 R 392,258 550,909
BREFERN s REHIE  HEBHRE17.5% (2004 17.5%) 68,645 96,409
HBRTERE 2GS (1,037) (576)
TR AZ R & 3,036 2,939
BEASHRWAZHEEE {13,101) (10,106)
A RERZENRBERIREEZE 65 929
FHERA ARz REEE (32,937) (10,556
wE (M) EMTE  BEZEHUESE 18,507 414)
HIEMHX 43,178 78,625
FEEERBERAZHENE
2005 2004
$000 $000
TFEEERMNEHRE 2,114 —
SN IR 4,842 —
6,956 —
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N7 F IR PN BT

EZ2005%6H308ILEE
(LB T ZIE)
11 EEBE
RERENTFARTES M @E  #B0T
2005 2004
$000 $000
FEHITESE
W 1,220 1,060
HITES
e 160 160
e NZEL 9,720 9,396
TE4T 5,562 4,230
BARESHEHR 627 673
16,069 14,459
17,289 15,519

MELZ 20045 % 2005F6 A30RILEE - REEE

- HMEBMMAATEEZRBUBRALSZELERARMBENEZRERLAGA (FRERE) BL 2 M
- MEERRMeZEN X

- WEBERBRIIREMANEEHSBBMBE -

MREE2004F6A30R L FE KU LMEI  —REEREBELALRACBREFREZREE - LEBAZ2FED
REEREEBREFTE] —HRMZ2908HE -

EEMezomEBELT -
2005 2004
EEYE EE s
$0—$ 1,000,000 10 9
$3,000,001 —$3,500,000 - 1
$3,500,001 —$4,000,000 1 —
$11,000,001—$11,500,000 - 1
$12,000,001—3$12,500,000 1 —
12 11
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11 EEBE ®

AFERARAEEZZHeFROT GREREN ¢

2005 2004
HwE TEERER Bl BHRSER k] 4B %E
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
niTESE
BAHLE 80 6,900 4,916 345 12,241 11,232
MEsERLE 80 2,820 646 282 3,828 3,227
HBTES
SR & 100 - - - 100 100
EESAE 80 — - — 80 80
ELELTE 200 - - - 200 200
BAEELE 80 - - — 80 80
Rk ks 80 — - - 80 80
ER ML — — -~ — - —
FRELE S KFshLT 200 — - - 200 200
REBEi4d  KFght+ 200 — - — 200 200
Sachio Semmotoid £ * 200 — - — 200 80
BRIRELLE 80 — - — 80 40
1,380 9,720 5,562 627 17,289 15,519
2004 1,220 9,396 4,230 673

* BUIRITEE
**  R2005F7AI1BEF
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M 7 ¥R IR PN AT

12

13

B 22005683081 FE
(LLETTHIE)

sZmEaAL

BEEEBALR 282004 2R) AEE EH SO MM TIHE - H683% (2004 38) AT 7S @EMT -
2005 2004
$000 $000

e RER 7,706 6,746

TE4T 1,083 600

BRARSHER 633 627
9,422 7,973

BALBE &R AREABRBRAARBEATERSERSFALIREERE ZSEANFEEREERSE
WEERR T8 — S R 20 HE -

3% (2004 : 3R EEFATZHFHNOMGEENT ¢

2005 2004

EBAY EEAH

$2,000,001—$2,500,000 1 1
$2,500,001 — $3,000,000 - 1
$3,000,001 — $3,500,000 1 1
$3,500,001 —$4,000,000 1 —
3 3

ESRKEFR
AEEAHER2EMBARERRZENRGE  EEBRERNFEIRAEHNEAERTE ([t E]) (MEAE
SERIZEFED ZEMBZEERARSH EELRLSH ABUEEESLARRE -

FEEREEMBERAKTEELZER  DREBEBEFRIETEDLFE - BEN A 2 BUERUE = (5041 BER
MRz BT - ATREEAEE Z FEHHIR - R20045E K% 2005F6A308 » FTARBERKHEIFERH K
ZHF CRANEHEIREZ BHET -

BRERFEN2000F 12ARBER R ECEEABKRIRYL  FREAZEETNEESN - XEEARERDAR
BEEHEAFI6%RGTEIHER  FEHEEZAFH LRR$20,000 - R —KE FRESTE 2B EEMRE -
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14 BREREGER
BREEBLESEMNQE-SEENALXRTTHBHERD$7,393,000(2004 : $3,585,000) °

15 B2
2005 2004
$000 $000
EIRAHRS - B8$0.19(2004 : $0.20) 110,730 116,953
BIRFREAAR S - BR$0.20(2004 : $0.33) 116,558 192,321
BRAF 227,288 309,274

R2005F9ACEBITZEE L EEEEZRARETMRS0 202 RBRE - EEBLBE T ENAEE AL E2005
F6ABEERBRAIABNRE  BRPEZ2006F6 AR LEFEZRERIAREREN ZDIK

16 HREF

EREARBERFNSREAEER RS EF$338,809,000(2004 : $466,454,000) 5T & »

ERELABMERBERDEITRGD Z MEFHE582,813,1168% (2004 : 584,194,428 st E - ERIEBE R T
B 1E582,837,4820% (2004 : 584,388,352 & WY BRERNCHITRDZMETAHE RO HBEREES

BOTEBEUTHERE /K T RITRMD ZINE F19824,3668% (2004 : 193,924%) 5t & -

17 EBITDA

EBITOASARHIBRERARBENS HFERLERATEEZAR  BEUXHZEE WERIBRRERZE

A - EBITDABER FHELBHIMVIERIERRBEPBBIAR
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M T ¥R IR PN aT

18

B Z2005€6H30H 1L FE
(L% 7T 5118)
BEZE
ZETH B 2E
AETH HE Bk BHAE Hit iR
REF MEEE AR BHERE BTEE i h kel
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
F{E
R2004F7H18 8,000 181,081 3,275,450 501,879 64,988 840,037 4,671,435
NE — 22,360 16,420 27,822 14,759 613,592 694,953
EFMAE — — 827,878 — (104) (827,774) -
HE {8,000) (17,989) {91,642) {14,779) (16,249) (2,651) (151,310)
ERAR — {18) — 19) (6) — (41)
$:2005%6H 308 - 185,436 4,028,106 514,903 63,388 423,204 5,215,037
EEMEREBESR
F2004F 7818 8,000 149,924 2,049,433 424,827 53,518 31,938 2,717,647
KEFE — 21,785 395,653 29,001 9,946 — 456,385
E%EM {8,000) (17,518) (87,750) (14,721) (14,631) — (142,660)
BEFoE — — 32,043 — (104) (31,939) —
ERAR — (2) — 4) (1) — (7)
72005568308 - 154,189 2,389,339 439,103 48,728 — 3,031,359
RS {E
R 20055£6A308 - 31,247 1,638,767 75,800 14,660 423,204 2,183,678
200456308 — 31,157 1,226,017 77,052 11,470 608,098 1,953,794

72005%6A30H FEELMEHERGZEEEEZREFEA$394,541,000(2004 : $525,848,000) °

EE200556A308EFE BRI Z3GHEEFEAES156,024, 000 EBECBRAEF S EZBRLARLE
(2004 © BAR{L Z3GHAEF B E$136,091, 0008 FENEBEZHER) -
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19 RHBASZRE

2005 2004
$000 $000
JELTRDZIEEKA 939,189 939,189
UM BATRE  REE 2,606,503 2,906,708
3,545,692 3,845,897
FEHBARIZREAEER R2EAREHHEANEEB12AARNEER -
R2005F6 0B 2T EMBRARIFENT ¢
i FEERR BE#17 £8
NGB vk BEMER BRAFES FREL 3
SmarTone (BVI) Limited* HEEXHEE HHBEZES 1,000 E &% 100%
HEREER SREEIER
LREERE
HEREA BH FEARE 100,000,0008% 100%
ERAR EERHES EEEEN
EERER FREES
BERHEEREH
SmarTone 3G Limited BE EEBREMEIG 2R B 100%
REERTERE SREES
EEBEARE (HE) B EEERTE 2R EEAR 100%
oL NG RERELED RS BREES
SR THEMCAN) Pk FRMREEAT 100,0008% 72%
BROERLTF FEEREERS SREERF% 00T
REERSEE RET
ENBEBEREF & B EREREETSERE HMmER 100%
RBERLT REREERKE - $9,200,000

¥ RARDNREERE -

L ERBARSREREERA -

gl lgEageRaEERAS
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HE200566530H 1FEF
(KA TFE)

20 NEIEATIZHER
2005 2004
$000 $000
DEEERE - —
FEURES & DRI FRIE - RIBE 29,469 3,050
29,469 3.050

B 2200556 AC0B L FE @ A EETEQRKEERTARRZIENE - A5 E S EUKE S 0B FUR 2 BE D #
$26,419,000 ZEFRERAFEHFABERZ AMBMARAK F:EE) -

EAMELARESEER 2EREETERY -

20056300 2B & Na T ¢

ST R BEB BT
#i5 E ek FTEEH FEin 2 5215 BHEER
New Top Finance HBELHES REER 7SR E AR 37.5%
Limited FHREEI=T
21 1%8E
2005 2004
$000 $000
KREEH
JEETRAE S 49,013 47,744
BEINBZ2EEES
REBUNINEE ET 343,836 595,204
JELE 742,944 974,430
1,086,780 1,669,634
W BREERYEENEEORTVERNIBIEFES (390,895) (471,081)
695,885 1,098,553
ERBHREEE 744,898 1,146,297
tHBHE2HE 339,833 592,683
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21 #B& #)
HZ2004% R 2005F6 A30E ILFE - REEET LT RFINHNBEZEBEFFMEL ZBNNBBAEAT -

2005 2004

$000 $000
REEOZBSMBINIE - 15,600
BHEERATS T 3RIE 467,800 52,659
S 2 IR 4% 467,800 68,259
REDHSRZEEE (467,800) {68,259)
el (BB B8 - —

22 REEXH

2005 2004

$000 $000
R7A1BZEREE 12,991 7.554
RE 69,024 30,074
RE R Z (30,942) (24,637)
REA30BZEREE 51,073 12,991

200556 H30F  FHREMIRERIRREEES R A$67,215,000(2004 : $27,604,000) £ $16,142,000(2004
$14,613,000) °

23 #&
FEREEEMABE2ER - H200556R308  BEZRERUEIEFES 5 A$187,917,000(2004 : $123,924,000)
%$1,183,000(2004 : $306,000) =
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Bt ZE2005%6 5308 IFEF
(LETHIE)

24 FEUGE LR
FEBETHRPREORPHTHIOANKRES - K BREZEBWEEBETERTNOT ¢
2005 2004
$000 $000
BB Z30K 147,715 144,386
31X —60K 11,451 18,283
81K —90K 4,259 3,920
QOF A+ 4,691 690
168,116 167,279
25 WMERPBPITEE
~EE Wi NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
BEFEITER 327,539 325,620 323,218 321,293
RekBEEEY 437,673 328,188 2,120 2,761
765,212 653,808 325,333 324,054
BERBEBRZETEFERA - $170,810,000(2004 : $150,000,000) BEEXR AR EE 2 3G BB #REZ (LA
- [ARERKABEIFTR) 2B2EER -
26 FEMTEERRR
FEAEEBRREHBRITOT
2005 2004
$000 $000
B ZE30K 95,906 64,374
31X —60K 21,075 53,004
61X —90K 3,276 15,774
90K E 17,060 21,701
137,317 154,853
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27 EBERIE
AEENE SR BN EREL 2 EE R R EERIE IR E17.5% (2004 -
% ]

REABEERRBRZELNE (BB /BECERRFAZEHNT :

175%) RERMBRRITERRRET

NECMERS
BRITEZE% HIgEsE k)
$000 $000 $000
20037818 128,893 (79,307) 49,586
RERABEERANE (iE100) 6,199 72,426 78,625
R 2004E6H308 135,092 (6,881) 128,211
R2004%E7 818 135,092 (6,881) 128,211
RIS BEERANER (M3E10() 37,652 {1,430) 36,222
$2005%£6R30H 172,744 (8,311) 164,433

ERRZBHNTHARDVBEEEARRYNERE EFRECHEVHEEMR —HRFATEEA - AELERE
AEARATUEH RNEREERBRAFHUATEBEHRHEEET 2 &8

2005 2004
$000 $000

REHBEE (8,311) (2,857)
BIERIEEE 172,744 131,068
164,433 128,211

AEEWEME BHIEEIES35,860,000(2004 ¢ $49,251,000) MRELERIBEE - REBERITHRBIED  WEHA

WARENE -
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~M AT FX 4K PN BT

BRA - M EAEE 3518,985,0002 5T AR R ERR -

b ELZ200456A30B LEE - "RRAEFTEE

ik A 25
HE R

R2004F6R30EAIMER  WHREBETRAZNECBETEFTEOESE -

& EI005F6 5305 1L EF
(LB THIE)
28 Bx&
EREE
$0.102 B 17 $000
EERE :
120047818 20056 A 308 1,000,000,000 100,000
ERFTEEHERE :
F2003E7H818 583,014,928 58,301
REBSRBEITZ2HERM (BltFa) 2,066,500 207
BRI G (MaEb) {(1,769,500) 177)
20046 5308 583,311,928 58,331
H2004F7A18 583,311,928 58,331
B ORRY (MisEe) (520,500) (52)
2005568 30H 582,791,428 58,279
B8

EZ20045 68308 It FE - BRECETEARRRDE2,066,50008815 - £E5%$19,192,000 - E & $207,0008 5 A

SFRERDNEEE2290,000R17 - EZERBRMT 1,769,500

ZEB@RMZFB/HOT
B FRAE R
BEAG B E ] =K ERRER
$000
2003%12A 317,500 $7.55 $7.55 2,397
2004%5 A 938,000 $8.25 $7.95 7.629
200456 A 1,033,500 $8.50 $8.10 8,608
2,290,000 18,634

c BE200556A30R L FE  FABUERBRD - AR ENBE2004F6A0B FRETEMARIMERE
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29 EERRESTE

g E
2005 2004
Bine g
K788 12,590,500 5,200,000
BE#7 579,000 9,457,000
BTl - (2,066,500)
SR (77,000) —
A6H308 13,092,500 12,590,500
M6A308
FERLBGZERE 4,260,166 66,833
REEOXRIBRERITEZERE
2005 2004
#HHAH TR TEE i34 A% &
200328108 200325108 E
2011 E7H16H $9.29 3,000,000 3,000,000
2003%2H108 2003FE5H28%
201245818 $9.20 133,500 133,500
200452 A58 2005&E2A5HZ
2014%F2 A48 $9.00 9,380,000 9,457,000
2004512 A36H 200512868 %
2014512858 $8.07 193,000 —
200551 848 20061848 F
201551 B38 $8.70 193,000 —
2005%3 818 20063 R 1RAE
201552 F28H $9.05 193,000 —
13,092,500 12,530,500
EBRHZERERS
REREABHEEREASIZERE CHELESEMBREZFBOT
2005 2004
BB IEER THE B &L BR B
2004%2A5H 20052 AEH =
2014F2F4E $9.00 — 9,457,000
2004512868 2005 12H6R =&
2014412858 $8.01 193,000 —
20051 A48 200651 A4 E
201551 A38 $8.70 193,000 —
2005 3R 1H 2006%3818E
201542 B 28H $9.05 193,000 —
579,000 9,457,000
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M o FROEIR PN AT

B ZE2006F65308 1FFF
(BT FE)

20 ESRBEREE @

d 21T

2B ERT

EE2005F6 A30R L FENBERETE - BE2004F6 4308 LFMTEIBRESBET

RITEBEZ BdERZ
TEEH 1TEE FhmE Fri8 IR R &
$000
2003F 108278 $9.29 $12.55 18,580 2,000,000
2003%1043 288 $9.20 $12.55 612 66,500
19,192 2,066,500

30 ERALZXS
2 AEERN AEEEETERA+EFYEEARTESZIEARSEINTY - 2BERA+ X 5H%
BHERS 2 EBHET ETET -

2005 2004

$000 $000

TREFREB Y 2EETEERS (M) 49,430 52,807
R E (Fsxin 8,096 9,249

B 5 -

(i)

()

THEEFREBRZEERERS

REBRKTRADNFREHNESTHBLARBELREENETHER  RiERETE TEEHEREEZRE
YEMAEEBBHFAE  TRFBEHESAMNBLRALZRELTHABIETUELLTREY  RARERBHEE -

BZE2005%6A30BItEE ASECNRENFFRAENEZHBATRBEATZESANIBES  BEA
$49,430,000(2004 : $52,807,000) °

®EB RS

FBEAMEZZENEBEARFBENERRAER AT IABERRELER AT RAAEERE—MRBRER  -8=
200556 A30B ILEE N RENZFEE £5$8,096,000(2004 ¢ $8,249,000) o
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30 ERATZES @)
b H2005468308 - AEEREML AT R EEN (FEENEMBATNEIBERE) - RHLEATTBE
ERBIEES MZESHIERBNRIEARKNEENZ R ZBELF -

c B1999F10A#  FREMEZHELNT  FwBEHEETE (SN ARAR([FHER] ) BETAAEE
CRERKIBEZEECE - FBH e ASEEERELEEATEFAAENERES YIS - Atk - B
F2004F K2005F6ACHLEEE  FEBRYEIHTERTHER -

d  TIEHNRELEREWBELR(FMEERESE]) (BEFBENEREEEZBTREHE) 2R BEH
SARERAZEEREBEREERN

2005 2004
$000 $000
FEU B #EEBRK 631 634
Re REBITHE 4,967 6,337
FETEHBER 168 393
HEA R R R IERTIAE 3,361 407
REGEHBLEEER  CERERAEEBATREZEUGRER
31 RBRJARERE
a HBXEERER
HR2005F6 A30HEEH ER T BBRARBEZEARRENT ¢
£F
2005 2004
$000 $000
BET4
BIEEE 31,790 29,737
BEES 11,700 19,500
B EBRETS 450,182 745,589
493,672 794,826

M2005F6 B30 @ AR BWEEAERERE (2004 : ) o
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HE2005F6H308IFFE
(BT E)
31 RERIARBE B
b HEBHERIE
200556 A30H  AEBE THTAIHAESEEO2ARFER SN RERE
£5
2005 2004
$000 $000
4 b R R R Wi B uh
1ER 289,108 239,704
1EBBREER 187,877 161,036
5E 1% 9,742 14,369
486,727 415,109
=-§.C
1ER 36,870 29,832
TERBEREER 3,102 2,852
39,972 32,684
R2005F6F308 @ AR WETAEERL 2 AIE (2004 &) -
c BAIGEREEE

20015108228  ARBIZ2EMBARTEEBHERAEER([ER]) - EHRERREAFEINAEBAR
BRMREHOHBAREEBRY - ERERFHRI5F - BRBERECTZERNT ¢

() MHZ001F10R22E B Z BESFE - 3F AR FLE X 1$50,000,000
(i REBZHTEH EXTTIIRNESESE

s BERAHETEESI%EER(TEREHE) 3k

s REBEEZEREBE(EEAERR R
(i) B HIPHREF/ANT$1,388,889 ¢

R ESF 2 FEMAFE A$250,000,000 - M TI10FEEMNZHEREFHEFEA%$1,057,000,000 ' Eit @ FER16F
FHEMNZZEEREESS,307,000,000 - REBELRBEEBRENZREFE 2 BITEE - AER
EEZEERKAA13%EHE  £5%$458,000,000 °
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31 RERNABRB @

c MBAIGHRFRE (&)
FEBARNETEEREERREBORE - BRPITABARECTERFHNOT

o BHHEBRARBRISHEMASZNEST 2 EM ($250,000,000) ZsEHBEHRE -
s RBORBAESFEH UEBOREBEESFTEXH (FEEBIHMARL  UREBERE) -

o BHRBZSENESESI] F2HERARF(REZERBRHALEFTAIL  UBREEAE)BINTFE
MEERsHREFE -

EREETEN  BEABRBRARKREZREENITREIN2EINEFNER  ABRARERR  BREER
AINBEBORERLRE -

d RBROKRER
£= NG|
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
BEIGHER (sFc) 310,746 150,000 310,746 150,000
Hib 1,942 1,942 - —
312,688 151,942 310,746 150,000

ETRAVAEEEREERRBEMAZENEERAFEEBRLZREARBER  AZSHIBHRORE
E-ARARZEMEBLICHAMBRTERORBE T 2EETIELER -

M2004FE 1082280 » AMEBBHEFEIBFEZ B - URI(TEIEZ SEREEE B$50,000,0001 @ BHFEREE
Higa] - RIBET2RFESEHS$311,000,000 + EHAELF o
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~MAG AR IR PN AT

B F2005F6H308 it FE
(KB THE)

31 EBERIAREHE @

e HHE HORH
BEETHREHZEI1999F6F308 FEETY HEE - BEELH: KA ZHBATKBERNEME ZWE -
EFETAAERPNABEZERERE  AH16F - EEREZWELARNBREREBEERZBREN - But
REEF AR AQB L EEMEEEELEENTRER -

f (RITAAERER
R2005F6A30H » RAagRER— B EM B A mEBE TRTRH 2 CHERCEREENNBERKENRE
2 B E %83 $300,000,000 (2004 © $600,000,000) MIEHEERZNAEE - B AT EMR2005F6 308 W E
B AEZ SRS (2004 : $150,000,000) ©

32 LEBEF

33

34

ETHBEFLEFIRUBAAEE 225 AR - B E2004F6R308 1 - BEFHBEGEZETTH 2 B2
AHEERREHEREKARN TR BEEEBITDASTER - G2004F7A1RH#E  EUTHEBHIETES B 28
FEPAEMEERELR L TFBFEEEBITDATTER -

RRERAT
20065 6F 308  AAFIEERRMBELEZRARQAF (MBELE]) REFEREAEEERARZEEE
BRaE - BRBEDREREMAKILZ LR ERNEEERE XS BRARERLT -

BTk 2ER
R RERN2006FE9REEREETSHIB -
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